Northwood, NH
Board of Selectmen Agenda
November 23, 2021

You may also watch the meeting live on the Town Website at this link:
https:/ /livestream.com/accounts/28706232 /evenis /8784532 /plaver?width=640&height=3608&enab
leInfoAndActivity=true&defaultDrawer=&autoPlay=true&mute=false

6:00 pm Call to Order, Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance
Citizen's Forum {15-minute limit, 3 minutes/speaker)
ONGOING BUSINESS

« Approve Minutes
November 16, 2021 - Work Session

¢ Consent Agenda

» TA Reports / Items for Board Action

OLD BUSINESS
Review for Action: Rt 4 & Bow Street Intersection Drainage
Review for Action: Use of American Rescue Funds Act (ARPA) funds.

Review for Action: Town Owned Property Sale Update

NEW BUSINESS
Review for Action: 2021 Tax Rate Setting Status
Review for Action: Review of Non-Monetary Warrant Articles

Review for Action: Assessor’s Sales Analysis Results as of 11/10/2021

Review Board Tasker Manager
Board Committee Reports.

Citizen's Forum (15-minute limit, 3 minutes/speaker)

Nonpublic Session if needed RSA 91-A:311 (b)
Adjournment

*Any person requiring interpretive or other accommodations is asked to contact the
Town Office at least 48 hours prior to the start of the meeting.



WLee~d N W N

TOWN OF NCRTHWOOD
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Town of Northwood 818 First NH Turnpike Northwood, NH 03261
{603) 942-5586

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
Budget Work Session
November 16, 2021

ROLL CALL: Chairman Hal Kreider, Vice-Chair Matt Frye, Select Board Member Beth
Boudreau, Select Board Member Tim Colby, Select Board Member Jim Guzofski

STAFF PRESENT: TA Walter Johnson, Finance Director Cheryl Eastman

6:00 P.M. Chairman Hal Kreider opened the Northwocod Board of Selectmen
meeting with a roll call and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Minutes:

Motion: “To approve the minutes of Octoher 26, 2021, as written.”
Motion: T. Colby

Second: M. Frye

Motion carried 5/0

Motion: “To approve the minutes of November 2, 2021, as written.”
Motion: T. Colby

Second: M Frye

Motion carried 5/0

Motion: “To approve the minutes of November 9, 2021, as written.”
Motion: T, Colby

Second: M. Frye

Motion carried 5/0

Chairman Kreider said the Board will be finalizing the recommendations for the budget
and the warrant articles so the budget committee can get the full package to review.
Walter supplied supplemental information to the notes in the budget and the proposed
warrant articles, This will be part of the package that goes to the Budget Committee.

Operating Budget: Finance Director Eastman stated the changes from the latest
version of the budget include a step increase for the Deputy Tax Collector/Town Clerk
granted two weeks ago and related taxes and retirement costs. In the Board of Selectmen
budget, the recording secretary line has been added. Previously it was included in the

Board of Seiectmen Meeting Minutes Pagelof?7
DRAFT November 16, 2021



45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
20
91
92
93
94

Executive budget. Invoices for software licensing for Assessing and Building Inspection
have been received and they are lower than the estimates. Chairman Kreider asked if
the Board wanted to adjust the wage scale to adjust for inflation. TA Johnson reported
that the Social Security cost of living adjustment this year is 5.9%. Other towns are
adjusting anywhere between 3 and 5%. Discussion referenced the need to adjust the
wage scale and the need to have a budget that will pass. Selectmen Boudreau suggested
a 1% COLA, along with the need to buy down the tax rate. Last week, the Board included
$20,908 to fund a step increase for every employee that had not already had an increase
included in the proposed budget. TA Johnson reminded the Board that within the Police,
Fire, and Library proposed budgets there were market adjustments included. There was
discussion regarding a potential COLA amount of between 1% and 2%. The consensus
of the Board was to grant a 1.5% COLA in the budget. Selectman Frye brought up a
request from the Recreation Commission to ask for funds for field improvements. The
Board decided to put that request in a warrant article and leave the operating budget
alone, Selectman Guzofski asked for clarification on the process of the Board of
Selectmen recommending a budget and if they have any say over budgets such as the
Library or Police. TA Johnson explained the Board of Selectmen give a recommended
amount for the bottom line of the budget, which includes the Library and Police
Departments. Their recommendation goes to the Budget Committee, who will determine
what the final recommended budget will be. The budget that goes on the reports is the
Budget Committee’s budget. Whatever bottom line amount that is voted by the town is
the amount that the Library Trustees and the Police Commission then can decide how
to spend in their own departments. The Board of Selectmen determine how the rest is
spent in the other departments. Selectman Guzofski said when he prioritizes the
budgets by dollar amounts, the police and fire are highest, then the employee benefit
pool, and then the library. He feels the perception is that the Board of Selectien have
contro] over the entire budget, but they don’t when it comes to the Library and Police.
Selectmen Guzofski is concerned about the Building Inspector budget being too small
for the upcoming activity in town. Chairman Kreider feels it is important for the Board
to unanimously vote to recommend a budget amount. Selectmen Frye cautioned
Selectmen Guzofski to consider what each departments costs and the staff needed to
provide the services needed, not necessarily the bottom line amount or percentage. TA
Johnson added that the Board of Selectmen is the closest to what goes on day to day in
all the departments. The Budget Committee is there to verify that the amounts the Board
of Selectmen recommend make sense. The Board of Selectmen input and
recommendation is an important part of the process. TA Johnson also cautioned the
Board to not vote on the budget before holding a public hearing, but to only vote to
recommend to the Budget Committee as public comment may influence their vote.
Motion: “To recommend the operating budget of $4,063,189 to the Budget
Committee.”

Motion: M. Frye

Second: T. Colby

Motion carried 4/1 with J. Guzofski dissenting.

Selectmen Boudreau commented that this is a large increase, but TA Johnson pointed
out that it is over a five-year period. 2018 was the last year a budget passed.

Review of Warrant Articles:

Article 4: Highway Dump Truck Purchase for $126,000 for a six-wheel dump truck with
plow, wing, and sander. $100,000 to come from the Highway Equipment Capital Reserve
Account and $26,000 to come from the unassigned fund balance. Selectman Boudreau

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes Page2of 7
DRAFT November 16, 2021



95

26

97

23

29
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142

would prefer to have the entire purchase amount come from the Capital Reserve
Account. TA Johnson stated that if we do that, we will need to increase the amount of
funding back into the Capital Reserve Account to keep on track with the purchasing
plan.

Motion: “To go with Walter’s recommendation”

Motion: T. Colby

Second: M. Frye

After discussion, T. Colby withdrew his motion.

Motion: “To change the funding for this article to be $126,000 coming out of the
Highway Equipment Capital Reserve Account.”

Motion: J. Guzofski

Second: B. Boudreau

Motion carried 5/0.

Article 13: Highway Equipment Capital Reserve Funding for $40,000 to come from the
unassigned fund balance.

Motion: “To take $40,000 out of the unassigned fund balance to put into the
Highway Equipment Capital Reserve Account.”

Motion: M. Frye

Second: B. Boudreau

Motion carried 5/0.

Article 5: Communications Equipment Purchase of $33,000 for year 3 of a 3-year plan
to replace portable and mobile radios in the Fire Department with funds to come from
the unassigned fund balance. TA Johnson has verified with Chief Tetreault that these
are still needed.

Motion: “To recommend this article as written,”

Motion: M. Frye

Second: T. Colby

Motion carried 5/0.

Article 6: Road Construction/Resurfacing/Paving and Ditching for $175,000 with funds
to come from the unassigned fund balance. Selectmen Boudreau suggested adding
wording “in accordance with the 2022 Road Plan”.

Motion: “To recommend this article as amended.”

Motion: M. Frye

Second: T. Colby

Motion carried 5/0.

Article 7: Fire Apparatus Lease/Purchase for $52,237 for the 2nd lease payment on the
Tanker Truck with funds to come from the Fire Rescue Vehicle Replacement Special
Revenue Fund.

Motion: “To recommend this article as written.:

Motion: M. Frye

Second: B. Boudreau

Motion carried 5/0

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes Page3of 7
DRAFT November 16, 2021



143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192

Article 8: Ambulance Lease Purchase for $26,225 for the second payment on a 7-year
lease/purchase with funds to come from the Fire Rescue Vehicle Replacement Special
Revenue Fund.

Motion: “To recommend this article as written.”

Motion: M. Frye

Second: B. Boudreau

Motion carried 5/0.

Article 9: Highway Dump Truck Lease/Purchase for $26,439 for the 4= year of a seven-
year lease/purchase.

Motion: “T'o recommend this article as written.”

Motion: M. Frye

Second: B. Boudreau

Motion carried 5/0

Article 10: Highway Department Backhoe Lease/Purchase for $20,297.79 for the fourth
of five yearly payments. TA Johnson stated the amount needs to be amended to whole
dollars of $20,298.

Motion: “To recornmend this article as amended.”

Motion: M. Frye

Second: B. Boudreau

Motion carried 5/0.

Article 11: This article needs to wait for a recommendation until after the 12/31/21
figures for the Cable Expendable Trust, Transfer Station Expendable Trust, and
Cemetery Expendable Trust are finalized.

Article 12: Vested Benefit Expendable Trust Fund deposit for $10,000. TA Johnson
explained the purpose of this fund is for when an employee leaves and has accrued leave
time we are obligated to pay out. This expense is taken from this fund instead of the
operating budget. It could be a large impact if it was a long-term employee. If this fund
is short for any amount needed, the balance would have to come from the operating
budget.

Motion: “To recommend this article as written.”

Motion: M. Frye

Second: B. Boudreau

Motion carried 5/0.

Article 14: Police Equipment Capital Reserve Fund Deposit of $6,000.
Motion: “To recommend this article as written.”

Motion: M. Frye

Second: B. Boudreau

Motion carried 5/0.

Article 15: Lagoon Maintenance and Repair Expendable Trust Fund Deposit, with funds
coming from the Lagoon Special Revenue Fund held by the Northwood Treasurer,
Selectman Frye questioned if we have enough money in that fund if we are required to
shut the lagoon down. TA Johnson stated that the permit is reviewed and approved by
the state and so long as we are in compliance there is no reason to not renew the permit.
The amount is whatever amount of revenue is generated in 2021.

Board of Selectmen Meeating Minutes Page 4 of 7
BRAFT November 16, 2021



193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242

Motion: “To recommend this article as written.”
Motion: M. Frye

Second: B. Boudreau

Motion carried 5/0.

Article 16: 250% Anniversary Expendable Trust Fund Deposit. TA Johnson said the
250t Committee is not requesting any funds this year. They are confident the funds
they currently have, and the fund-raising planned this year, they are all set. After some
discussion, the board removed the article from the warrant.

Article 17: Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention Expendable Trust Fund Deposit for
$7,000.

Motion: “To recommend this article as written.”

Motion: M. Frye

Second: B. Boudreau

Motion carried 5/0.

Article 18: Aquatic Invasive Species Treatment and Control Expendable Trust Fund
Deposit for $12,000.

Motion: “To recommend this article as written.”

Motion: M. Frye

Second: B. Boudreau

Motion carried 5/0.

Article 19: Terrestrial Invasive Species Expendable Trust Fund Deposit for $10,000. TA
Johnson recommends increasing this from the $6,000 added last year. The Japanese
Knotweed treatment this year cost more than $6,000. Selectmen Frye questioned if there
will be enough funds to remove trees if necessary. TA Johnson said there are funds in
the operating budget for both road construction tree removal and invasive tree removal.
Motion: “To recommend this article as written.”

Motion: M. Frye

Second: B. Boudreau

Motion carried 5/0.

Article 20: Facilities Committee Expendable Trust Deposit for $15,000. TA Johnson
reported that this year we have spent about $21,000 on Town Hall and Community
Center repairs to date and we will need about $10,000 more for the completion of the
repairs to the siding at the Community Center. This article is looking to replenish the
fund. In the near future the Town Hall will need a new roof. After discussion, the
consensus was to increase the amount to $25,000 and take the funds from the
unassigned fund balance.

Motion: “To recommend increasing this article to $25,000 and to take the funds
from the unassigned fund halance.”

Motion: J. Guzofski

Second: B. Boudrean

Motion carried 5/0.

Article 21: Information Technology Capital Reserve Fund Deposit for $15,000. This fund
was established last year to hold the money from the Profund reimbursement and move
forward with the purchase of the finance software, There will be some large expenses

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 7
DRAFT November 16, 2021



243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292

coming for IT needs in the next 2 or 3 years that could total $25,000 to $30,000. This
deposit will replenish the fund after the purchase of the finance software.

Motion: “To recommend this article as written.”

Motion: M. Frye

Second: B. Boudreau

Motion carried 5/0.

Article 22: Road Improvement Expendable Trust Fund Deposit for $50,000. This is a
replacement of the funds we used in 2021 for road improvement projects. This fund will
be utilized for a portion of the 2022 work along with the Capital Plan budget for 2022,
This will provide for the coming years pre construction work and any emergencies.
Motion: “To recommend this article as written.”

Motion: M. Frye

Second: B. Boudreau

Motion carried 5/0.

Article 23: Cable Expendable Trust Fund expanded purpose to include paying costs
for improving communications to Town citizens from Town’s Boards, Committees, and
Departments. Said improvements to include but not limited to e-mail communications,
message signage, newsletters, etc. Consensus was to change the wording of the article
for better clarity. This article doesn’t require a board vote because it is not a money
article. It was agreed to Jim will draft new wording for the article for the Board to review.

Recreation Field Improvement Request

Selectmen Frye spoke about the request from the Recreation Commission for a warrant
article for $20,000 to continue the work on the blasting, rock removal, leveling, loam,
seeding, and drainage improvements at the Recreation fields. After discussion about the
scope of work, B. Boudreau suggested $27,000 and have the funds come from the
unassigned fund balance.

Motion: “To add a warrant article for $27,000 for the continued improvements at
the Rt 4 Recreation fields and for the funds to come from the unassigned fund
balance.”

Motion: M. Frye

Second: B. Boudreau

Motion carried 5/0.

Master Plan Request

The Planning Board has requested $18,000 to upgrade the Master Plan. This amount
will cover updating the two chapters that are a required minimum. In the coming years,
the Board can prioritize other chapters to update. Having an updated Master Plan
allows us to apply for grants and defend the Town zoning ordinance .

Motion: “To add a warrant article to update the Master Plan for $18,000.

Motion: M. Frye

Second: B. Boudreaun

Motion carried 5/0.

CIP Funding Requests

Library Generator: The Library requested $10,000 for a stand-by generator, Discussion
ensued about the necessity to stick with essential items to get the town back on track.
Motion: “To exclude the request for a generator for the Library from the warrant.”

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 7
DRAFT November 16, 2021



293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337

Motion: J. Guzofski
Second: B. Boudreau
Motion carried 3/2 with H. Kreider and M. Frye dissenting,

Narrows Station Apron/Ramp: The Fire Department requested $25,000 for repairs to
the Narrows apron and ramp. There was discussion questioning the logic of putting
funds into a building when we want to have a safety complex. TA Johnson stated that
there are no current proposals for a safety complex and we need to maintain the
buildings we currently have,

Motion: “To include a warrant article for $25,000 for paving the apron and ramp
at the Narrows fire station.”

Motion: M. Frye

Second: J. Guzofski

Motion carried 5/0.

Defibrillators and ventilators: The Fire Department has asked for new defibrillators and
ventilators. Chairman Kreider feels there are other options such as grants to fund these
purchases instead of tax dollars. The consensus of the Board was to tell the Chief to
prepare to buy 2 defibrillators and 2 ventilators, one set funded from the ARPA funds
and the other from separate grants.

Tax Rate Setting

TA Johnson stated that we are currently waiting for the Department of Revenue to set
the tax rate. He has estimated the town portion of the rate to be $2.67, which is down
from $4.23 last year. This is based on the extra revenue from the sale of town properties
and the use of the unassigned fund balance voted last June. The final rate will depend
on the local school rate, county, and state education rate.

At 9:23, Metion: “To go into non-public session to discuss personnel issues.”
Motion: B. Boudreau

Second. T. Colby

Motion carried by roll call vote.

Chairman Kreider announced the meeting will adjourn after the non-public session and
no votes will be taken in non-public.

Minutes respectfully submitted by
Cheryl Eastman

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 7
DRAFT November 16, 2021



Northwood NH Consent Agenda for November 23, 2021

Payroll Manifest dated November 17, 2021:
Batch # 18052 for $74,305.68

Accounts Payable Manifest dated November 17, 2021:
Batch # 18053 for $38,653.06

Accounts Payable Manifest dated November 22, 2021
Batch# 18074 for $586,338.03

Treasurer’s Report — N/A

Administrative Abatements
Proration Abatement - Andrew lames

Property Tax Exemptions: Approve or Deny per Assessor’'s Recommendations
Veteran's Tax Exemption — Peter Bohin Jr Map 109 Lot 19-MH-1

Other
Land Use Change Tax — Erik & Brittany Bergstrom
Proration Application - Andrew James

Approved by a vote of __—Yes, __ —No on November 23, 2021

Hal Kreider

Matt Frye

Beth Boudreau

James Guzofski

Tim Colby




MERCESITIL,

SNoervioces

S Revaluations

2021 ABATEMENT RECOMMENDATION

DATE: November 18, 2021
TO: Board of Selectmen

- OWNER: James
Map & Lot: 109-26-7

Recommendation: Abate

COMMENTS: This is a request under RSA 76:21, Prorated assessment for damaged buildings. The mobile

TOWN OF: Northwood

FROM: Jeff Earls, Assessor

PROPERTY LOCATION:15 Esther Lane

home was lost to fire on 10-21-21. The prorated assessment would be as follows:

Original Assessment; 168,100

10/21/21 - 4/121= 203 days

% usable 203/363 55.6%

Revised Assessment 03,500

Abate: | 74,600 X Tax Rate Abate Interest Total
ABATEMENT GRANTED ABATEMENT DENIED
Signature/Date Signatures/Date

Cross Country Appraisal Group, ILLC
12 Kayak Way, Unit 1-1, Boscawen, NH 03303 « Tel (603) 415-0130 « Fax (603)415-0131

jearls(@xcag.com




TAXPAYER'S RSA 76:21 PRORATION APPLICATION TO MUNICIPALITY
Prorated Assessment for Damaged Buildings - RSA 76:21

TAXYEAR "4 Z |

SECTION A, Party(ies) Applvi wner(s)/Taxpaver(s

Name(s): A 4 ({ e UJ . ’\-)::”n ¥l QJ

Mailing Address: P, 5. }gﬂ){ 9\9\% 0
I

Telephone Numbers: (Home) Al / ' {Work) P /,é{ {Cell) / Z 03') J00 ”‘”?C; 3’}2
M / L4 Ld f( ) U ,

SECTION B. Party's(ies”) Representative if other than Person(s) Applying {Alse Complete SectionA ff{;_.,gz

Name(s):

Mailing Address;:

Telephone Numbers: (Home) {Work) (Cell)

SECTION C. Property(ies) for which a Prorated Assessment is Sought

RSA 76:21 provides that a prorated assessment shall be granted for taxable building(s) damaged by unintended fire or natural disaster and
therefore unable to be used for its intended use, For the purpose of RSA 76:21, paragraph I, an "unintended fire” means a fire which does
not arise out of aa act committed by or at the direction of the property owner with the intent to cause a loss.

1) A person aggrieved by a property tax for a damaged building as provided in RSA 76:21, paragraph I, shall file an application with
the assessing officials, in writing, within 60 days of the event or by March 1, whichever is later.

2)  The proration of the building assessment shall be based on the number of days the building was available for its
intended use divided by the number of days in the tax year, multiplied by the building assessment.

Complete the following information for the property which a prorated assessment is being sought.

Tax Map/Lot: / & c?'/?d"' _7 Street Address/Town; fé‘“ Qd’}ﬂ!ﬂ-{wx LAWQ: Nﬂ{“}j}]mijj

Tax Year Date: 04/01 Date of Event: m W[~ 1 {Total # of Days of Intended Use: Assessment; $

Nature of Event: .%f"‘ yEs /:;;, & Extent of Damage (Describe): Zg’é\ / /g),f(_/ Q# (/&1‘4 q?é"/;/ﬂﬁ
44 Vi & &7 7z’¢ s 74-,.5'

SECTION D, Certification bry Party(ies) Applying

By signing below, the Party(ies) applying certity (certifies) and swear(s) under penalties of RSA ch. 641, the applicant has good faith
basis the event complies with the requirements of RSA 76:21, I, and the facts stated are true to the best of my/our knowledge.

e

bue  i/-s4-20% e
/§ignM

Signature

REV 1.0 102020



TAXPAYER'S RSA 76:21 PRORATION APPLICATION TO MUNICIPALITY
Prorated Assessment for Damaged Buildings - RSA 76:21

SECTION E. Certifieation and Appearance by Representative (If Other Than Partv(ies) Applying

By signing below, the representative of the Party(ies) applying certifies and swears under penalties of RSA ch. 641:
1. All certifications in Section D are true;
2. The Party(ies) applying has (have) authorized this representation and has (have) signed this application; and

3. Acopy of this form was sent to the Party(ies) applying.

Siénamre

Pate: VAV =5 /ﬂ"‘”’ ﬁ;}// _— -

SECTION F. Disposition of Application® (For Use electmen/Assessor)

Request: GRANTED [ ] Revised Assessment: $ Date:

Request: DENIED  []

Remarks

Signature of Selectmen / Assessor Date
Signature of Selectmen / Assessor Date
Signature of’.Selectmen / Assessor Date
Signature of Selectimen / Assessor Date
Signature of Selectmen / Assessor Date

REV 1.0 10/2020



FORM NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION

A-5 . MUNICIPALITY LAND USE CHANGE TAX BILL

STEP 1- LAND USE CHANGE TAX TO BE BILLED TO:

PROPERTY OWNER(S) OR [ ] RIGHT OF WAY RESPONSIBLE PARTY LISTED BELOW:

LAST NAME/CORPORATION/TRUST NAME FRST NAME/CORFORATION/TRUST NAME INITIAL
BERGSTROM ERIK
LAST NAME/CORPORATIOM/TRUST NAME FIRST NAME/CORFORATION/TRUST NAME NITIAL
% | BERGSTROM BRITTANY
o
2 EAST NAME/CORPORATION/TRUST NAME FIRST NAME/CORPORATION/TRUST NAME INITIAL
5
ﬁ LAST NAME/CORPORATION/TRUST NAME FIRST NAME/CORPORATION/TRUST NAME INITIAL
&
=T
2 | MAILING ADDRESS
* |2 OLD WOODS ROAD
MUNICIPALITY STATE ZIP CODE
NORTHWOOD NH 03261
STEP 2 - PARCEL IDENTIFICATION OF DISQUALIFIED CURRENT USE LAND
{a) RIGHT OF WAY LAND USE CHANGE TAX - PROVIDE NAME OF LANDOWNER ON WHICH THE RIGHT OF WAY |5 LOCATED
—
=
E {b) ACCESSIBLE STREET LOCATION MUNICIPALITY COUNTY
% OLD WOODS ROAD Northwood ROCKINGHAM
E {c) TOTAL ACRES OF PARCEL PARCEL TAX MAP AND LOT # DEED BOOK AND PAGE #
= |.538 118 |22 6244 1424
% (d) CHECK ONE BELOW:
& | [] PARTIAL RELEASE FULL RELEASE [7] RIGHT OF WAY LAND USE CHANGE TAX

NOTE: A separate land use change tax (LUCT) must be submitted for each separate parcel of land.

STEP 3 - DOCUMENTATION AND FEE FOR PROPERTY TO BE ENROLLED IN CURRENT USE {CU)

(a) Owners Name When Land Was First Recorded in Current Use: DEED BOOK AND PAGE ¢
{b) Total Number of Acras Originally Enrolled in Current Use 538

(c) Total Mumber of Acres Previcusly Released Since The Criginal Recording 0

(dy Mumber of Acres Subject to the LUCT Per This Assessment 0

(2) Number of Acres Remaining in Current Use [3{b) minus 3(¢) and 3{d)] 4]

Paga 1 of 5

A5
Version 1,302/2020




FORM NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION

A-5 MUNICIPALITY LAND USE CHANGE TAX BILL

(continuec)

STEP 4 - ASSESSMENT OF LAND USE CHANGE TAX

(a) Narrative Description of the Disqualification:
SHOULD HAVE BEEN RELEASED IN 12/4/2007

{b) Actual Date of Change In Use {MM/DO/YYYY)

| 11/10/21 |

(c} Full and True Market Value at Time of Change in Use

50

(d) Land Use Change Tax [Step 4{c) multiplied by 10%]

5o

STEP 5 - SIGNATURES OF A MAJORITY OF THE MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIALS

TYPE OR PRINT NAME {in black or dark blua ink} SIGNATURE (in hlack or dark blue Ink) DATE
TYPE OR PRINT NAME (in black or dack blue ink) SIGNATURE (in Black or davk blue Ink) DATE
TYPE OR PRINT NAME [In black or dark blue ink} SIGNATURE {in blacf; or dark blue ink} DATE
TYPE OR PRINY NAME {in black or dark bfue ink} SIGNATURE (In black or dark blue ink) DATE
TYPE QR PRINT NAME {in black or dark blue ink] SIGNATURE (In black or dark blue inky DATE

STEP 6 - BILL LAND USE CHANGE TAX TO:

(COMPLETED BY MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIALS)

LAST NAME/CORPORATION/TRUST NAME FIRST NAME/CORPORATION/TRUST MAME INITIAL
MAILING ADDRESS
MUNICIPALITY STATE ZIP CODE

(b} Actual Date of Change in Use (MM/DD/YYYY)

(c) Date of Land Use Change Tax Bill (MM/DC/YYYY)

| I -

{d) Full and True Market Value at Time of Change in Use

{e) Land Use Change Tax Due

Page 2 of 5

A5
Version 1.3 02/2020



FORM NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION
PA- ™ PERMANENT APPLICATION FOR PROPERTY TAX CREDITS/EXEMPTIONS
DUE DATE APRIL 15 PRECEDING THE SETTING OF THE TAX RATE
STEP 1 e OWNER AND APPLICANT INFORMATION - 44
Omgﬁ OWNER If required, is a PA-33 on file?
apoLicanT | L PETER BolIN dﬁ: , QO ves ONo
NAME APPLICANT'S LAST NAME APPLICANT'S FIRST NAME Mi PHONE NUMBER
rooness | L_Kewaal | L PAreac A || L z
APELICANT'S LAST NAME APPLICANT'S FIRST NAME IMI PHQNE NUMBER 3
| | 3
MAILING ADDRESS - * g
=
1% oLb bume 2y . H &
- CITYITOWN - - STATE . ZIPCODE _ g
| Nomdweon L~ ][ 63261 1A
PROPERTY ADDRESS - TAX MAP BLOCK “LOT ¢
I - _ | | | | /07 | [ | [ /7-mA7 ]
IS THIS YOUR PRIMARY RESIDENCE? @ YES QN0 . 7 = L S
: ?VETERAN‘S INFORMATION
STEP2 | i
vETERANS' | 1 APPL[CANT_IS. THE: . .2 APPLYING FOR: s : : _
TAX gigDITS a Veteran I & g Veterans Tax Credlt (RSA 72 za) Standard ($50) IOptlonal ($51 up lo $?50) D
EXEMPTION O Spouse : n ) [] AI} Veterans Tax Credit (RSA 72 28 b) h‘Adopted by Town Standard ($5U) Iy Oplional (551 up to $750}
O Survwmg Spouse ! Tax Credlt for Servrce Connected Total Dtsability (RSA 72 35) Standard ($?00) lOptwnal ($701 1 P to $4 000)

STEP 3

M Tax Credit for Sumvmg Spouse (RSA 72 29 -a
E] Tax Credlt for Combat Sewlce (RSA 72 28 <) lf Adopted by Town ($50 up to $500) : oo
By ['_"i Certam Disabled Veterans (Exemptlon) (RSA 72: BB-a} ' : o

of any person wha was kll.'ed or dted while an: acfzve dury ")

=J Patri A& Q'P‘mmaﬂ

6. Nams of Allied] Cotintry Servsd in ™

EXEMPTIONS

STEP 4
RESIDENCY

STEP 5
CWNERSHIP

STEPG
SI%NATURES

3. Veteran's Name 4 Date of Entry

. Dates of Military Service

' '5.Date of Discharge/Releasa- . .

|- Enter tMDDYYYY)

()%
IF A VETERAN OF ALLIED COUNTRY: (RSA 72:32) '

o

RV

7. Branchi of Seivice.

9 Does any other eilgible Veteran own tnterest 13 thls property’?
YES NO . IfYES, provide name

O |VCT€E~EE;'«HM J_?\

g US Citizen af time of entry into Service .

(Enter numbers om'y MMDDYYW? 10a. Apphcant‘s Date of Blrth
11 I:] lmprovements to A53|st Persons WI!h Dlsablllttes (RSA 72 37—a)

12 { I Blind Exemptton (RSAT2:37) .
N Deaf Exemptlon (RSA 72 38 b) .. oo
[:| Dlsabled Exemptlon (RSA 72 ar- b)

Under penalti
and complet

O Allen but resident of NH at time of enlry Into Serwce :

YN HINANO ALHZHOHd

w018 | dWiN XYL

f

107

SIGNATURE (IN INK) OF PRGPERTY OWNER BATE

SIGNATURE {IN INiK) OF PROPERTY OWNER DATE

Lunibiy foc eed TAYymg Sh s guases

PA-29
Ver. 1.5 03/2020



FCRM NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION

PERMANENT APPLICATION FOR PROPERTY TAX CREDITS/EXEMPTIONS
MUNICIPAL AUTHORIZATION - TO BE COMPLETED BY MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIALS

S S VETERANS' TAX CREDIT
MUNICIPAL TAXMAP [ | 8LOCK] | Lot ]

|:| Veterans' Tax Credit RSA 72:28 {Standard $50; 6pﬁona! $57 up fo $750)

D All Veterans' Tax Credit RSA 72:28-b (Standard $50; Qptional $51 up lo $750}

E] Tax Credit for Service-Conneciad Total Disability (Standard $700; Opticnal 3701 up to $4,000)
[:l Surviving Spouse Tax Credit (Standard $700; Cptional $701 up to $2,000)

D Tax Cradit for Combat Service pursuant to RSA 72:28-c ($50 up fo $500)

I ] Review Applicable Discharge Papers Form(s)I : |
[T Other Information

| AMOUNT GRANTED DENIED  DATE

elelelele)
elelelele

.. VETERANS' EXEMPTlON

: [:j Certam Dlsabied Veterans Exemptlon O Veteran O Surviving Spouse | GRANTED O DENIED O | ]
: . APPLICABLE ELDERLY, DISABLED AND DEAF EXEMPTION INCOME AND ASSET LIMITS 7.2
CONTACT YOUR MUNICIPALITY.FOR INCOME AND ASSET LIMITS

[ Income Limits Deaf Exemption Bisabled Exemption . . Elderly Exemptlon Elderly Exemptlon Per Age Category

 Singte - | | | I[ ] 65-74 years of age | |

 Married | | _ | I } 75-79 years of age g 1 |
- Asset Limits : Vel C : 80+ years of age I |
Srngle ] B ' | '

"ﬂf@omw\»ﬁu £,

!
)
B o e e T T S0 ST B e R S T RN B R PR T T

Er
£ e T R R T SRS SR L SN

PRINT / TYPE NAME OF SELECTMEN / MUNICIPAL issesswe OFFICIAL SIGNATURE (IN INK) OF SELECTMEN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL DATE
PRINT / TYPE NAME QF SELECTMEN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL SIGNATURE (IN INK) OF SELECTMEN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL DATE
;RI T/ TYPE NAME OF SELECTMEN ¢ MUNICI PAL ASSESSING OFF IGIAL SIGNATURE {IN INK) OF SELECTMEN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING C:‘FFIC:IAL| DATE
PRINT/ TYPE NAME OF SELECTMEN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL SIGNATURE (IN INK) OF SELECTMEN / MUI'\!'\CIPAL A%SES'SJNG O;:FICIAU DATE
PRINT / TYPE NAME OF SELECTMEN ! MUNIGIPAL ASSESSING omcml_ SIGNATURE (N INK) OF SELECTMEN 7 MUNICIPAL ASSESSING CFFICIAL DATE

20f5

PA-29
Ver. 1.5 03/2020



Town of Northwood
Town Administrator’s Report
November 23, 2021

Staffing Update: Two Pafrolman candidates have completed the hiring process. The part time vacancy
at the transfer station has been posted we have two pending candidates for a regular part time and an
on call part time. The fulltime firefighter position opening is posted.

Transfer Station Schedule: The facility will be closed on Wednesdays until we are able to get our
new hires up to speed. It may just be a couple of weeks until we can return to the regular winter
schedule.

Town Facilities Lighting Upgrade: We had a pre-construction tour and meeting on 11/12 with the
confract manager and they expect the project will begin soon likely be completed by the end of the
year.

Road Paving Update: The section of Harmony Rd with a subsurface materials problem has been
repaired and will be repaved along with a repair to Ridge Rd and Harvey Lake Road this week.

Select Board’s Recommended Budget: The Select Board’s recommended budget and money warrant
articles have been delivered to Linda Smith for distribution to the Budget Committee members.

RT. 107/Main Street Bridge Construction: Construction is mostly complete on the project and a
final wall over is planned for 11/24.

Unpaid Property Tax List: The tax collector has provided a list of unpaid taxes by year for your
information. The tax collector encourages all property owners make partial payments if they are unable
to make full payments as the interest on the unpaid balance after a year is 14%.

2022 Employee and Transfer Station Holiday Scheduled: A proposed schedule was provided in
your packet for discussion and approval.

Upcoming Meetings Schedule: Board Meeting Schedule: regular meetings on 11/23, 12/14 and 12/28.



TOWN OF NORTHWOOD L, \
2 Filtered Unpaid Receivables Listed by Warrant Ak of AL g “\T%"S

/(lx Requested by MARISA - 11/10/202t Oty O\e, !*?"‘{W\\“O\;%.
Summary: d&%’
Due As O‘f
Warrant Invoices Balance Unpaid Penalties Interest 11/10/2021
20171024 S $33,572.64 $42.99 $20,943.81 . $54,559.44
2018101 $47,590.93 $148.50 $15,949.70 $63,689.13
2019101 $105,873.85 $374.13 $19,381.88 $125,629.86
] 2ﬁﬁgﬁ $140,544.46 $862.50 $9.968.09 $151,375.05
2021P06T] $203,566.25 $0.00 $5,353.42 $208,919.67
Totals: $531,148.13 $1,428.12 $71,596.90 $604,173.15
Detail:
Warrant Unpaid Due As Of
Current Owner Map Lot Sub Pue Date Balance  Penalties Interest 11/10/2021
2017102
VRUSHO, PAUL 000224 000025 000000 05/25/18  $33,572.64 $42.99 $20,943.81 $54,559.44
Total For 2017102 $33,572.64 $42.99 $20,943.81 $54,559.44
2018L01 A Veve Dosd Wingvers P BOS_ WS- Desrn WAl
l P
o4 BARTLETT, WILLIAM 8, SR 000231 000029 000000  05/28/19  $4,004.92 $0.00 $13.83 $4,018.75
BARTLETT, WILLIAM S, SR 000231 G00030 000000  05/28/19 $33.17 $55.50 $14.67 $103.34
<) BUNKER AMES, MABELYNN 000222 000033 000018  05/28/19  $1,034.85 $0.00 $4.59 $1,039.44
3 FRONDUTO, COLLEEN 000232 000011 000000  05/28/19 $1,573.66 $37.50 $614.63 $2,225.79
4 LABRECQUE, THERESA M 000236 000001 000000  03/28/19 $4,753.64 $0.00 $16.41 $4,770.05
¥ LESNYK, CASSANDRA L 000206 000053 00000  05/28/19  $2,142.03 $37.50  $223.94 $2,403.47
{= VRUSHO, PAUL 000224 000025 000000 03/28/19  $34,048.66 $18.00 $15,061.63 $49.128.29
Total For 201801 ™ l¢ Bdad fur Bealeofhoy $47,500.93  $148.50 $1594970  §63,689.13
W a0
L2019L01 A
BARTLETT, WILLIAM S, SR 000231 000029 000000  05/18/20  $7,899.04 $8.00  $1,639.29 $9,547.23
BARTLETT, WILLIAM S, SR 000231000030 000000  05/18/20 $45.46 $8.00 $9.43 $62.8%
BROWN, ALFRED E, JR 000243 000023 000000  05/18/20 $237.09 $25.50 $49.20 $311.79
BROWN, ALFRED E, JR 000243 000024 000000  05/18/20  $1,352.55 $25.30  $280.66 $1,658.71
BROWN, CHARLES F 000109 000034 000000  05/18/20  $3,252.51 $7.13  $674.92 $3,934.56
BROWN, CHARLES F 006109 000039 000000 05/18/20 $936.87 $25.50 $194.41 $1,156.78
BUNKER AMES, MABELYNN 000222 000033 000018  05/18/20  $1,187.20 $25.50  $246.35 $1,459.05
BURGESS, PAUL & STACEY 000105 GOC002 000000  05/18/20  $1,685.50 $25.50  $349.75 $2,060.75
CHAN, THOMAS 000122 000072 000000 05/18/20 - $502.03 $8.00 $104.17 $614.20
FRONDUTO, COLLEEN 000232 000011 000000  03/18/20  $2,450.05 $8.00  $508.40 $2,966.45
GOODMAN, MELISSA 000122 000008 000000  05/18/20  $2,047.51 $0.00  $358.56 $2,406,07
HASKELL, GERALD P, JR 000205 000017 000000  05/18/20 $592.18 $8.00  $122.88 $723.06
HASKELL, GERALD P, JR 000205 000023 000000 05/18/20  $3,197.67 $8.00  $663.54 $3,869.21
HITCHCOCK, RANDY 000210 000046 000000 05/18/20 $194.79 $8.00 $40.42 $243.21
HO SUE, PAUL A 000230 000082 000013 05/18/20  $1,504.02 $8.00  $312.09 $1,824.11
JOBIN, DENNIS 00108 000081 000000  05/18/20 $2,935.99 $8.00 $609,24 $3,553.23
KAIN, PATRICIA H (000215 000018 000000  05/18/20 $1,436.35 $8.00 $298.05 $1,742.40
KOESTNER, MATTHEW H 000216 000037 000000  05/18/20  §7,728.79 $0.00  $927.88 $8,656.67
LABRECQUE, THERESA M 000236 0O0001 000000  05/18/20 $5,541.60 $0.00 $857.92 $6,399.52
LESNYK, CASSANDRA L 000206 000053 000000  05/18/20 $2,222.50 $8.00 $461.18 $2,691.68
LINDQUIST, ROBERT V, JR 000221 000056 060000 05/18/20  $6,293.05 $0.00  $241.68 $6,534.73
LOCKE, RONALD A 000219 000035 000000 05/18/20 $4,261.06 $43.00 $884.20 $5,188.26
- MARKARIAN, ROBERT 000214 000001 000000  05/18/20 $741.52 $8.00 $153.87 $903.39
PUGLIESE, MARJORIE J 000120 000017 600000  05/18/20  $3,646.72 $25.50  $756.72 $4,428.94
STEWART FAMILY TRUST 000238 000010 000000  05/18/20 $512.27 $8.00 $106.30 $626.57

[1/10/2021  10:10:07AM Page 1 of 5



" Warrant

[ Unpaid Due As Of
Current Owner Map Lot Sub Due Date Balance  Penaliies Interest 11/16/2021
STEWART FAMILY TRUST 000238 000010 00000G  05/18/20 $253.22 $8.00 $52.54 $313.76
SWEET, MATTHEW R 000219 000019 000001 05/18/20 $5,535.93 $23.30  $1,148.74 $6,710.17
THE PHYLLIS MARIE WER RE 000217 000005 000000  05/18/20 $4,127.85 $0.00 $459.55 $4,587.40
TURMEL, JASON D 000205 000005 000000 05/18/20 $541.71 $0.00 $20.15 5561.26
VRUSHO, PAUL 000224 000025 000000 05/18/20  $28,770.89 $8.006  $5,970.16 $34,749.05
WILSON, BRUCE 000234 000018 000000 05/18/20 $4,239.03 $25.50 $879.63 $3,144.16

Total For 2019L01 $105,873.85 $374.13 $19,381.88 $125,629.86

GO0 10 000029 000001 (G5/04/21 $7.93 $0.00 $0.58 $8.53

3GADLLC 000230 000021 000000  05/04/21 $2,875.97 $27.50 $209.59 $3,113.06
683 FIRST NH LL.C 000222 300035 0000C0 05/04/21 $3,693.91 $27.50 $269.20 $3,990.61
9 WATERS EDGE HUDSON, LL 000125 000025 000000  05/64/21 $1,633.98 $27.50 $119.08 $1,780.56
BARTLETT, WILLIAM 8, SR 000231 000029 00GO00  05/04/21 $7,769.30 $10.00 $566.20 $8,345.50
BARTLETT, WILLIAM §, SR 000231 000030 000000  05/04/21 $43.55 $10.00 $3.17 $36.72
BROWN, ALFRED E, IR 000243 000020 000000  05/04/21 $2,687.61 $27.50 $195.86 $2,910.97
BROWN, ALFRED E, JR 000243 000023 GO0000  05/04/21 $504.58 $27.50 $36.77 $568.85
BROWN, ALFREDE, JR 000243 600024 000000  05/04/21 $1,434.64 $27.50 $104,55 $1,566.69
BROWN, CHARLESF 000109 000034 000000  05/04/21 $2,950.16 $27.50 $215.00 $3,192.66
BROWN, CHARLES F 000109 000039 000000 05/04/21 $1,171.00 $27.50 $85.34 $1,283.84
BUNKER AMES, MABELYNN 000222 000033 000018  05/04/21 $1,325.98 $27.50 $96.63 $1,450.11
CHAN, THOMAS 000122 000073 000000  05/04/21 $99.24 $10.00 $7.23 $li6.47
CHAN, THOMAS 000122 000072 Q00000  05/04/21 $268.53 $10.00 $19.57 $298.10
DROLET, SCOTT K. 000217 000015 000000  05/04/21 $245.65 $10.00 $17.90 $273.55
DURKAN, RICHARD 000230 000071 000000  05/04/21 $2,516.45 $10.00 $156.36 $2,682.81
FRAMBACH, MARY E 000119 (00006 000000  05/04/21 $1,420.96 $10.00 $103.55 $1,534.51
FRAMBACH, MARY E 000120 000010 000000 05/04/21 $82.39 $10.00 $6.00 $98.39
FRONDUTQ, COLLEEN 000232 000011 000000 05/04/21 $2,337.35 $10.00 $170.34 $2,517.69
GOODMAN, MELISSA 000122 000008 000000  05/04/21 $2,716.87 $10.00 $198.00 $2,924.87
GROSBERG, JOSEPH 000230 000082 000003 03/04/21 $409.60 $10.00 $29.85 $449.45
HIBBARD, BONITA D 000217 000043 000000  05/04/21 $230.93 $27.50 $18.29 $296.72
HITCHCOCK, RANDY 000210 0G0046 000000  05/04/21 $278.55 $10.00 $20.30 $308.83
HO SUE, PAUL A 000230 000082 000013 05/04/21 $1,631.52 $10.00 $118.90 $1,760.42
JOBIN, DENNIS 000108 000081 Q00000  05/04/21 $4,207.87 $10.00 $306.66 $4,524.53
KAIN, PATRICIA H 000215 000018 000000 05/04/21 $2,067.86 $10.00 $150.70 $2,228.56
KOESTNER, MATTHEW H 000216 000037 000000 05/04/21 $9,657.92 $27.50 $703.84 $10,38%.26
KOESTNER, MATTHEW H 000216 000042 000000  05/04/21 $943.5% $10.00 $68.76 $1,022.27
KROCHMAL, RUTH A 000114 000003 000C00 05/04/21 $3,382.83 $10.00 $246.53 $3,639.36
KROCHMAL, RUTH A 000114 000010 000C00  05/04/21 $74.85 $10.00 $5.45 $£90.30
LABRECQUE, THERESA M 000236 000001 000000  05/04/2] $4,682.75 $10.00 $341.26 $5,034.01
LAFOND, DONNA 0001 L6 000002 000000  05/04/21 $147.10 $10.00 $10.72 $167.82
LESNYK, CASSANDRA L 000206 GOOOS3 000000  05/04/21 $1,651.46 $10.00 $120.35 $1,781.81
LINDQUIST, ROBERT V, JR 000221 000056 000000  05/04/21 $5,840.34 $10.00 $425.62 $6,275.96
LOCKE, RONALD A 000219 000035 000000  05/04/21 $4,799.16 $45.00 $349.75 $5,193.94
MASTEN, HENRY R, JR 000234 000044 000000  05/04/21 $1,332.09 $10.00 $97.08 $1,439.17
MC HUGH, GINGER S 0060217 000063 000000  05/04/21 $2,440.65 $10.00 $159.14 $2,609.79
MONAC EDWARD J 000207 000039 000000  05/04/21 $265.49 $10.00 $19.35 $294 .84
MOUNSEY, JAMES E 000109 000083 QGO000  05/04/21 $240.46 $10.00 $17.52 $267.98
OWNER UNKNOWN 000212 000070 000000 05/04/21 $21.32 $10.00 $1.55 $32.87
PLAN FOR THE FUTURE REALT 000122 000017 000000 05/04/21 $1,193.66 $10.00 $£86.99 $1,290.65
PUGLIESE, MARJORIE J 000120 000017 0C0000 05/04/21 $4,364.90 $27.50 $318.10 $4,710.50
ROCHE, HEIDI 000230 000082 000062 05/04/21 $1,055.02 $10.00 $76.89 $1,141.91
SMITH, GEORGE L, JR 000244 000018 000000  05/04/21 $5,689.94 $0.00 $388.22 $6,078.16
ST HILAIRE, SARA 000116 000110 000000  05/04/21 $2,433.78 $10.00 $177.37 $2,621.15
STEWART FAMILY TRUST 000238 000010 000000  05/04/21 $1,606.61 $10.00 $117.08 $1,733.69
STEWART FAMILY TRUST 000238 000010 00000G  05/04/21 $474.32 $10.00 $34.57 $£518.89
SUCHOMSKI, HENRY 000230 000082 000050 05/04/21 $415.78 $10.00 $30.30 $456.08
SWEET, MATTHEW R 000219 000019 000001 05/04/21 $5,675.18 $27.50 $413.88 $6,120.56
THE PHYLLIS MARIE WER RE 000217 000005 000000  05/04/21 $2,848.22 $0.00 $35.46 $2,853.68

11/1072021  10:10:07AM

Page 2 0f 5



" Warrant

| Unpaid Due As Of
Current Gwner Map Lot Sub Due Date Balance  Penalties Interest 11/10/2021
THE VILLAGE AT MEAD FIELD 000222 000028 000000  05/04/21 $646.35 $10.00 $47.10 $703.45
TURMEL, JASON D 006205 000005 000000  05/04/21 $2,272.58 $45.00 $165.62 $2,483.20
URBANIAK, LAWRENCE W 000230 000082 000061 05/04/21 $1,792.00 $10.00 $130.60 $1,932.60
VRUSHO, PAUL 000224 000025 000000  05/04/21  $23,172.73 $10.00 $1,688.75 $24,871.48
WELLS, FREDERICK T JR 000116 000085 000000  Q5/04/21 $1,143.65 $27.50 $83.35 $1,254.50
WILSON, BRUCE 000234 000018 000000  05/04/21 $5,643.38 $27.50 $411.27 $6,082.15
Total For 2020L01 $140,544.46 $862.50  $9,968.09 $151,375.05
“S03P01 )
1334 FIRST NH TPKE, LLC 000110 000628 000000  07/08/21 $3,638.65 $0.00 $3.99 $3,642.64
1334 FIRST NH TPKE, LLC 000110 Q06029 000001 07/08/21 $35.00 $0.00 $0.96 $35.96
683 FIRSTNH LI.C 000222 000035 000000  07/08/21 $3,281.00 $0.00 $89.89 $3,370.89
9 WATERS EDGE HUDSON, L.LL 000125 000025 000GG0  07/08/21 $620.00 $0.00 $16.99 $636.99
ACKMAN REVOCABLE LIVING 000123 000007 000000  07/08/21 $678.00 $0.00 $18.58 $696.58
ALFRED NOEL & SUZANNE NO 000112 000007 000000  07/08/21 $2,927.50 $0.00 $80.21 $3,007.71
ANDERSON, JASON T Q00109 000071 000000  07/08/21 $1,610.00 $0.00 $44.11 $1,654.11
ARSENAULT, PETER D 006210 000029 000000  07/08/21 $549.00 $0.00 $15.04 $564.04
B.M.T. CONSTRUCTION LI.C 000215 000024 000001 07/08/21 $1.836.00 $0.00 $50.30 $1,886.30
BM.T. CONSTRUCTION, LLC 0002390 000082 0001-1 07/08/21 $679.00 $0.00 $18.60 $697.60
B.M.T. CONSTRUCTION, LLC 000230 000082 0002-1 07/08/21 $693.00 $0.00 $18.99 $711.99
BALDINELLI, DAWN G 000116 000073 000000  07/08/21 $2,903.00 $0.00 $79.53 $2,982.53
BARTLETT, WILLIAM §, SR 000231 000029 00C000  07/08/21 $3,690.00 $0.00 $101.10 $3,791.10
BARTLETT, WILLIAM S, SR 000231 000030 000000  07/08/21 £16.00 $0.00 $0.44 $16.44
BEAUDETTE, CLARENCE 000t16 000018 000000  07/08/2] $383.00 $0.00 $10.49 $393.49
BEAUDETTE, CLARENCE 000220 000001 000000  07/08/21 $116.00 $0.c0 $3.18 511918
BEAUDETTE, CLARENCE 000230 000004 000000  07/08/21 EL,187.00 $0.00 $32.52 $1,219.52
BELTRAN, KERRIJANE 000238 000015 000000  07/08/21 $145.00 $0.00 $3.97 $148.97
BERGERON, JOHN P 000108 000G58 000000  07/08/21 $2,769.00 $0.00 $75.86 $2,844.86
BLAIS, MARCELLE JANE 000122 000092 000000  07/08/21 $110.00 $0.00 $3.01 $113.01
BLAIS, MARCELLE JANE 000122 000093 000000 07/08/21 $110.60 $0.00 $3.01 5113.01
BMT CONSTRUCTION, LLC 000230 000082 0003-1 07/08/21 $678.00 $0.00 518.58 $696.58
BMT CONSTRUCTION, LLC 000230 000082 0004-1 07/08/21 $677.00 $0.00 518.35 $695.55
BRACKETT, JUDITH A 000230 000030 C00000  07/08/21 $27.50 $0.00 $0.75 $28.25
BROWN, ALFRED E, JR 000243 000020 000000  07/08/21 $1,261.00 $0.00 $34.55 $1,295.55
BROWN, ALFRED E, JR 000243 000023 000000  07/08/21 $236.00 $0.00 $6.47 $242.47
BROWN, ALFRED E, JR (00243 000024 000000 07/08/2) $681.00 $0.00 $18.66 3699.66
BROWN, CHARLES I 000109 0C0034 000000  07/08/21 $1,388.00 $0.00 $38.03 $1,426.03
BROWN, CHARLES F 000109 300039 000000  07/08/21 $557.00 $0.00 $15.26 $572.26
BUNKER AMES, MABELYNN 000222 000033 000018  07/08/21 $617.00 $0.00 $16.90 $633.90
CANNIZZARO, CATHERINE 000116 000011 000000  07/08/21 $559.02 $0.00 311.03 $570.05
CEREBRAL DEVELOPMENT LL 000234 000011 000000  07/08/21 $1,206.00 $0.00 $33.04 $1,239.04
CEREBRAL DEVELOPMENT LL 000234 000012 000001 07/08/21 $1,037.00 $0.00 $28.41 $1,065.41
CHAN, THOMAS 000122 000072 000000  07/08/21 $105.00 $0.00 $2.88 $107.88
CHAN, THOMAS 000122 000073 000000  07/08721 $105.00 $0.00 $52.88 $107.88
CLOCK, JAMIE 000117 000029 000000  (7/08/21 $531.25 $0.00 $14.55 $545.80
COLCORD, BRENDA LEE Q00117 000047 QDO00G  07/08/21 $2,047.00 $0.00 $36.08 $2,103.08
CO0P, MARK 000219 000032 GCOCGE  07/08/21 $2,613.00 $0.00 $71.59 $2,684.59
DECATUR FAMILY NOMINEE T 000121 000003 000000  07/08/21 $4,104.00 $0.00 $112.44 $4,216.44
DELOREY, STEVEN A 000121 GC0069 00C000  07/08/21 $4,562.55 $0.00 $125.00 $4,687.55
DETRICK, MICHAEL 000107 00016 D00000  07/08/21 $99.00 $0.00 $2.71 310171
DEVEAU, YVETTE 000216 000060 000000  07/08/21 $1,370.81 $0.00 $24.64 $1,395.45
DEVEAU, YVETTE 000217 000051 000000  07/08/21 $2,833.57 $0.00 $50.93 $2,884.50
DODGE, MARK A 000208 000003 000000  07/08/21 $158.00 $0.00 $4.33 $162.33
DOLE, THOMAS F, JR 000231 000058 000000  07/08/21 $972.00 80.00 $26.63 $998.63
DROLET, SCOTTK. 000217 000015 000000  07/08/21 $100.00 $0.00 $2.74 $102.74
DURKAN, RICHARD 000230 000071 000000 07/08/21 $1,238.00 $0.00 £33.92 $1,271.92
FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATION 00TELE 000001 000000  07/08/21 £i58.82 $0.00 $0.94 $15%.76
FARR, RONALD E 000105 000060 000000  07/08/21 $684.00 $0.00 £18.74 $702.74
FARR, RONALD E 000106 000028 CCO000  07/08/21 $2,455.00 $0.00 $67.26 $2,522.26

L1/10/2021  10:10:07AM

Page 3 of 5



" Warrant

( Unpaid Due As Of
Current Owner Map Lot Sub Due Date Balance  Penalties Interest 11/10/2021
FRAMBACH, MARY E 0GO119 000006 0000GO  07/08/21 $661.00 $0.00 318.11 $679.11
FRAMBACH, MARY E (000120 000010 000000  07/08/21 $35.00 $0.00 30.96 $35.96
FREEMAN, CHRISTOPHER D 000230 000082 000052 07/08/21 $412,00 $0.00 $11.29 $423.29
FRONDUTO, COLLEEN 000232 000011 000000  07/08/21 $1,097.00 $0.00 $30.05 $1,127.05
GEDDES, ROBERT A, JR 000108 0O0O20 000000  07/08/21 $257.92 $0.00 $7.07 $264.99
GONZALES, JENNIFER L 000108 000043 Q00002  07/08/21 $809.98 $0.00 $22.19 $832.17
GOODMAN, MELISSA 000122 000008 00000C  07/08/21 $1,285.00 $0.00 $35.21 $1,32021
GRAVES FAMILY REVOCABLE 600238 000001 000000  07/08/21 $6.00 $0.00 $0.16 36.16
GRAVES FAMILY REVOCABLE 000238 000002 000000  07/08/21 $7.00 $0.00 $0.19 $7.19
GRAVES, ROBERT 000221 000016 000000  07/08/21 $1,508.00 $0.00 $41.32 $1,549.32
GRAVES, ROBERT W JR 000231 000024 000002  07/08/21 $723.00 $0.00 $19.81 $742.81
GRIGGS, ROBERT SR 000109 06C0062 000000  07/08/21 $974.53 $0.00 $26.70 $1,001.23
GRIGGS, ROBERT SR 000231 000016 000000 07/08/21 $1,585.10 $0.00 $28.49 $1,613.59
HAMEL, KENDRA 000207 000022 400000  07/08/21 $318.60 $0.00 $8.73 $327.33
HAMPE, KEVIN L 000234 000020 000000  07/08/21 $2,186.00 $0.00 $59.89 $2,245.89
HARTWELL, CHARLES P 000125 000006 000000  07/08/21 $1,719.00 £0.00 $47.10 $1,766.10
HASKELL, GERALD P, JR 000205 000017 000000  07/08/21 $246.00 $0.00 $6.74 $252.74
HASKELL, GERALD P, JR 000205 000023 000000  07/08/21 $1,597.00 $0.00 $43.75 $1,640.75
HATHAWAY, CARRIER 000230 (00082 000058  07/08/721 $685.00 $0.00 518.77 $703.77
HERNON, HEATHER MAE 000103 00GCL6 000000  07/08/21 $3,434.25 $0.00 $94.09 $3,528.34
HFLOESSER REALTY NI, LLC 000234 000041 000001 07/08/21 $3,248.82 $0.00 $89.01 $3,337.83
HIBBARD, BONITA D 000217 000043 000000 07/08/21 $1,841.00 $0.00 $50.44 $1,891.44
HILL, BRIAN 000212 000041 CO0000 07/08/21 $475.00 $0.00 $13.01 $488.01
HILL, BRIAN 000212 000060 000000  07/08/21 $811.00 $0.00 $22.22 $833.22
HITCHCOCK, RANDY 000210 000046 QDOOOD  07/08/21 $116.00 $0.00 $3.18 $119.18
HO SUE, PAUL A 000230 000082 000013 07/08/21 $762.00 $0.00 $20.88 $782.88
HODGDON, DAVID B 000242 000009 000000  07/08/21 $1,095.00 $0.00 $30.00 $1,125.00
HOLMES, TIMOTHY D 0001035 0COO50 000000  07/08/21 $2,587.70 $0.00 $51.61 $2,639.31
HONER, STEPHEN 000117 000002 000000  07/08/21 $573.55 $0.00 $3.27 $376.82
JAMES HOMESTEAD LLC 000211 000005 QG000 07/08721 $2.00 $0.00 $0.05 $2.05
JENNISON, DOUGLAS R 000103 000015 000000  07/08721 $2,996.87 $0.00 $82.114 $3,078.98
JENSEN, STEPHEN T 000245 000036 000000  07/08/21 $2,275.00 $0.00 $62.33 $2,337.33
JOBIN, DENNIS QC0O108 000081 GO0O0DD  07/08/21 $1,996.00 $0.00 $54.68 $2,050,68
KAIN, PATRICIA H 000215 000018 COOO00  07/08/21 $974.00 $0.00 $26.68 $1,000.68
KOESTNER, MATTHEW H 000216 000037 000000  07/08/21 $4,591.00 $0.00 $125.78 £4,716.78
KOESTNER, MATTHEW H 000216 000042 000000 07/08/21 $446.00 $0.00 $12.22 $458.22
KRAUS, ANDREA L 000216 000025 000000  07/08/21 $1,476.00 $0.00 $40.44 $1,516.44
KROCHMAIL, RUTH A 000114 000003 DO0000  07/68/21 $4,174.00 $0.00 $114.36 $4,288.36
KROCHMAL, RUTH A 000114 00COL0 000000 07/08/21 $46.00 $0.00 $1.26 $47.26
LABRECQUE, THERESA M 000236 000001 000000 07/08/21 $2,210.00 $0.00 $60.55 $2,270.55
LAFOND, DONNA 000116 000002 000000 07/08/21 $341.00 $0.00 $9.34 $350.34
LESNYK, CASSANDRA L 000206 000033 000000 07/08/21 $765.00 $0.06 $20.96 $785.96
LINDQUIST, ROBERT V, JR 000221 000056 000C00  07/08/21 $670.00 $0.00 $18.36 $688.36
LOCKE, RONALD A GC0219 000035 000000  07/08/21 $1,943.00 $0.00 $53.23 $1,996.23
LUCNGO FIX, ALICIA 000105 000008 GOCDOD  07/08/21 $1,731.24 $0.0C $47.43 $1,778.67
MALQK JR., MICHAEL J. 000210 000067 000000  07/08/21 $100.96 $0.00 $2.77 $103.73
MARKARIAN, ROBERT 000214 000001 000000  07/08/21 $184.00 $0.00 $5.04 $189.04
MARTINS, ACELIO M. 000219 000038 000000  07/08/21 $2,728.18 $0.00 $55.61 $2,783.79
MASTEN, HENRY R, JR 000234 000044 000000 07/08/21 $1,187.00 $0.00 $32.52 $1,219.52
MATTERN-COURSIN HOMEST 000215 000046 000000 07/08/21 $2,998.00 $0.00 $82.14 $3,080.14
MAUCK, F TAYLOR, JR 000122 000079 000000 07/08/21 $179.00 $0.00 $4.90 $183.90
MAUCK, F TAYLOR, IR 000217 000025 000000 07/08/21 $1,334.00 $0.00 $36.55 $1,370.55
MAUCK, F TAYLOR, IR 000217 000028 000000  07/08/21 $1,931.94 $0.00 $52.93 $1,584.87
MC DONALD, CHERYL A 000125 000008 000000  07/08/21 $1,322.00 $0.00 $36.22 $1,358.22
MC GOLDRICK, PAMELA A 000116 000C15 000000  07/08/21 $1.423.12 $0.00 $38.99 $1,462.11
MC GRATH, DANIEL R (00228 000005 000600 07/08/21 $61.00 $0.00 $1.67 $62.67
MC HUGH, GINGER 8 000217 000063 000000 07/08/21 $1,353.00 $0.00 $37.07 $1,390.07
MIDWOOD, CLIFFORD R 000122 000122 000000 07/08/21 $2,322.00 $0.00 $63.62 $2,385.62
MILLETTE, STEPHEN P 000206 000032 000000  07/08/21 $1,157.00 $0.00 $31.70 $1,188.70

11/10/2021  10:10:07AM

Page 4 of 5



: Warrant

] Unpaid Due As Of
Current Owner Map Lot Sub Due Date Balance  Penalties Interest 11/10/2021
MITCHELL, COLIN § 000116 000104 000000  07/08/21 $115.00 $0.00 $3.15 $118.15

. MITCHELL, COLIN § 000116 000103 000000  D7/08/21 $1,816.34 $0.00 549.76 $1,866.10
MONAC EDWARD J 000207 000039 000000  07/08/21 $162.00 $0.00 $4.44 $166.44
MOUNSEY, JAMES E 000109 000041 000000  07/08/21 $2,558.11 $0.00 $70.09 $2,628.20
MOUNSEY, JAMES E 000109 000083 000000  07/08/21 $105.00 $0.00 $2.88 $107.88
MURN, DANIEL H 000212 000073 000000  07/08/21 $5.00 30.00 $0.14 $5.14
MURN, DANIEL H 000212 000G74 000000  07/08/21 $5.00 $0.00 $0.14 $5.14
NEW ENGLAND PROPERTIES, L 000120 000014 000000  07/08/21 $1,610.00 $0.00 $44.11 $1.654.11
NH HOUSING FINANCE AUTHO 000104 0000£0 000000  07/08/21 $2,495.00 $0.00 $68.36 $2,563.36
NH HOUSING FINANCE AUTHO 000204 000001 000000  07/08/21 341.00 $0.00 $l.12 $42.12
NHHOUSING FINANCE AUTHO 000204 000002 000000  07/08/21 $343.00 $0.00 $9.40 $352.40
NORTHWOOD DEVELOPMENT 000110 000029 0000C0  07/08/21 $6.88 $0.00 $0.19 $7.07
NORTHWOOD REALTY TRUST 000121 000015 000000  07/08/21 $260.65 $0.00 $7.14 $267.79
NUGENT, MICHAEL P, 000207 000003 00C000  07/08/21 $2,380.00 $0.00 $65.21 $2,44521
NUTTER TRUSTEE, BRYAN G 000107 000C13 000000  (7/08/21 $1.00 $0.00 $0.03 $1.03
O'CONNOR, ROBERT M 000109 000084 GO0000  ©7/08/21 $13.21 $0.00 $0.36 $13.57
OWNER UNKNOWN 000212 000070 CO0000  G7/08/21 $6.00 $0.00 $0.16 $6.16
PIERCY REALTY TRUST 000116 000014 000000  07/08/21 $606.43 $0.00 $16.61 $623.04
PLAN FOR THE FUTURE REALT 000122 000017 000000  07/08/21 $553.00 $0.00 $15.15 $568.15
PORCELLA, VINCENZO 000212 000071 000000  07/08/21 $2,055.16 $0.00 $56.31 $2,111.47
PUGLIESE, MARJORIE J 000 (20 000017 000000  07/08/21 $2,072.00 $0.00 $56.77 $2,128.77
RAY PROPERTIES, LLC 000222 000029 000600 07/08/21 $1,785.38 $0.00 $48.91 $1,834.29
REKELHOFF, HENDRIKUS G (00123 000014 000000  07/08/21 $1,076.98 $0.00 $14.87 $1,091.85
RIEL, MARISSA C 000222 000033 000003 07/08/21 $12.83 $0.00 $0.03 $12.86
ROCHE, HEIDI 000230 000082 000062  07/08/21 $850.00 $0.00 $23.29 $873.29
ROY, RICHARD R 000230 000082 000060  (7/08/21 3666.00 $0.00 $18.25 $684.25
SAUNDERS, TRAVIS 000231 000063 CO0000  07/08/21 $38.00 $0.00 $1.04 $35.04
SAUNDERS, TRAVIS 000231 000065 000000  7/08/21 $213.00 $0.00 $5.84 $218.84
SMITH, GEORGE L, JR 000244 000018 000000  07/08/21% $2,697.00 $0.00 $73.89 $2,770.89
SOUCY, STEPHEN R 000207 000033 000000 07/08/21 $2,719.00 $0.00 $74.49 $2,793.49
SOUCY, STEPHEN R 000218 000035 000001 07/08/21 $8.00 $0.00 $0.22 $8.22
ST HILAIRE, SARA 060116 GCCLLO 000000  07/08/21 $1,142.00 $0.00 $31.29 $1,173.29
STEWART FAMILY TRUST 000238 000010 000000  07/08/21 $755.00 $0.00 $20.68 $775.68
STEWART FAMILY TRUST 000238 000010 00000G  07/08/21 $222.00 $0.00 $6.08 $228.08
SUCHOMSKI, HENRY 000230 000082 000050  07/08/21 $364.00 56.00 - $9.97 $373.97
SWEET, MATTHEW R 000219 000C19 000001  07/08/2] $2,730.00 $0.00 $74.79 $2,804.79
SWEET, SCOTT L. 000202 000001 00C000  07/08/21 $24.00 $0.00 $0.66 $24.66
TASKER REVOCABLE TR '98,M 000206 000028 000000  07/08/21 $15.06 $0.00 $0.41 $15.41
THE PHYLLIS MARIE WER RE 000217 000005 00000  07/08/21 $2,588.00 $0.00 $70.90 $2.658.90
TROY, CHRISTOPHER M 000122 000121 000000  07/08/21 $0.96 $0.00 $0.03 $0.99
TRUST OF KATERINA XANTHC 000234 000003 000000  07/08/21 $4,060.00 $0.00 S111.23 $4,171.23
TURMEL, JASON D 000205 000005 000000  (7/08/21 $1,066.00 $0.00 $29.21 £1,09521
URBANIAK, LAWRENCE W 000230 000082 000061  07/08/21 $838.00 $0.00 $22.96 $860.56
VAN DEMEULEBROECKE, PA (00222 (00033 000004  07/08/21 $5635.00 $0.00 $15.48 $580.48
VENERONI, GINO A 000106 000003 00000G  07/08/21 $4.89 $0.00 $0.11 $5.00
VENERONI, KIMBERLY J. 000108 000083 000000  (7/08/21 $1,769.00 $0.00 $48.47 $L,817.47
VRUSHO, PAUL 000224 000025 000000 ©7/08/21  $10,998.00 $0.00 $301.32 $11,299.32
WATKINS REALTY TRUST 000108 000028 000000  07/08/21 $3,462.00 $0.00 $94.85 $3,556.85
WELLS, FREDERICK T JR 000116 000085 000000 07/08/21 $1,738.00 $0.00 $47.62 $1,785.62
WILSON, BRUCE 000234 000018 000G00  07/08/21 $2,673.00 $0.00 $73.23 $2,746.23
ZAPPALA PAULAJ 000118 000016 000000  07/08/21 $4,262.00 $0.00 116,77 $4,378.77

Total For 2021P01 $203,566.25 $0.00 $5,353.42 $208,019.67
Totals for All Warrants: $531,148.13 $1,428.12 $71,596.90 $604,173.15

/1072021 10:10:07AM

Page 5 of 5



TOWN OF NORTHWOOD

Employee Paid Holidays for Calendar Year 2022

The following days will be holidays for Town Employees during Calendar Year 2022

“TA Cearet

Holiday Weekday Date Transfer Station

New Year’s Day (observed) Friday December 31, 2021 Closed
New Year’s Day 2022 Saturday January 1, 2022 Open

Martin Luther King Jr. /Civil Rights Day Monday Januvary 17, 2022 Closed
President’s Day Monday February 21, 2022 Closed
Memorial Day Monday May 30, 2022 Closed
Independence Day (observed) Monday July 04, 2022 Closed
Labor Day Monday September 35, 2022 Closed
Columbus Day Monday October 10, 2022 Closed
Veterans’ Day Friday November 11, 2022 Closed
Thanksgiving Day Thursday November 24, 2022 Closed
Day after Thanksgiving Friday November 25, 2022 Closed
Christmas Day (observed) Monday December 26, 2022 Open

New Year’s Day 2023 (observed) Monday January 2, 2023 Open

Approved: , 2021
By: Northwood Select Board

.Hal Kreider, Chairman



State of New Hampshire

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
DIVISION OF PERSONNEL
b4 Regional Drive, Suite 5
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

Charles M. Arlinghaus Lorrie Rudis
Commissioner Director
(603) 271-3201 (603) 271-3261

DIVISION OF PERSONNEL. MEMORANDUM FY - 22-01

Holidays for Calendar Year 2022
July 19, 2021

The following days will be holidays for State Employees during Calendar Year 2022

New Year's Day {chserved) Friday December 31, 2021
Martin Luther King Jr, /Civil Rights Day Monday January 17, 2022
President's Day Monday February 21, 2022
Memogrial Day Monday May 30, 2022
Independence Day Monday July 04, 2022
Labor Day Monday September 5, 2022
Veterans’ Day Friday November 11,-2022
Thanksgiving Day Thursday November 24, 2022
Pay after Thanksgiving Friday November 25, 2022
Christmas Day (observed) Monday December 26, 2022

In addition to the above noted holidays, some State employees who are employed on a full-time basis may be
eligible to accrue either two (2) or three (3) Floating Holidays. The number of floating holidays that an
employee may accrue, if any, depends on the agency for whom an employee works and whether an employee

is in a represented bargaining unit. For further information go to: hitp://apps.das.nh.gov/LaborRelations/. For
additional information relative to State Troopers, please visit:

https:/fapps.das.nh.gov/l.aborRelations/cha.aspx?y=latest&a=nhia
https://apps.das,nh.gov/L aborRelations/cba,aspx?y=latest&a=nhia_cs.

If you have any questions pertaining to holidays or holiday compensation, please feel free to contact Employee
Relations at 603-271-3261,

For information only:

Although the following days are federal holidays or listed in RSA 288:1 as State holidays, they are NOT paid
holidays for State employees. State offices will remain open:

s Columbus Day (2™ Monday in October) Monday, October 10, 2022
¢ Juneteenth National Independence Day Sunday, June 19, 2022

MEM-AD-EEREL-0001-V17 REV. 13-JUL-2021 Pagelof1



I

Rev. 9/21

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

INTER-DEPARTMENT COMMUNICATION

" DATE: November 16, 2021
FROM: Nickie Hunter, P.E. e AT: Construction Burean
District Construction Engineer

SUBJECT: Northwood 42363
Replacement of a 5* x 7" metal arch culvert under NH 107, 1/2 mi north of US 4

10: Construction Files via
Theodore Kitsis, P.E.
Administrator, Construction

MEMORANDUM

A Final Inspection Meeting for the above referenced project is scheduled as follows:

Date: Wednesday, November 24, 2021
Time: 9:00 AM

Location: 138 Main St. Northwood, NH

NH/le

CC:
Bureau of Bridge Design Utility Section, L. Suther
Bureau of Bridge Maintenance, A. Hall, L. Byers Director of Project Development
Bureau of Environment, J, Evans District 6 Maintenance
Bureau of Highway Design TMC, 8. Klasen, C. Blackman
Bureau of Highway Maintenance Environmental Coordinator, D. Elliott, D. Benjamin
Burean of Materials & Research Office of Federal Compliance
Bureau of Right-of-Way The Town of Northwood
Bureau of Traffic, J. Mathews Project Lead Person, K. Mudgett
Bureau of Planning & Community Assistance Wetlands Bureaw, DES, M., A. Tilton
Contractor, F.L. Merrill Construction Wetlands Permit #2019-02481
Contract Administrator, J, Loring o CAMS Milestone

i\projects\northwood\d2363\corresp\lettersifinal inspection meeting ~ northwood 42363.docx



00°000'00T §
00°00000% §
00°000°00T §
D0°000°0ST $
00°000°0ST $
00°000°0ST

00°000°0ST §

#%x SBUILIET PIUIEIDY PIIRWIIST

00E98TLTT

00'€58 TZH'T

00'€92'TL9T

0O°'E98°T/8T

00°£98°E£0C

00°€98'96C'C

DOE98'IZST

00'¥ST'0C0'E

0000005 §
00°0000SE $
00000058 %
00000058
00°000°SLE S
00000528 §

00'T6E9EY S

pasn 3q 017153

9 IITEYE  $
IFOVEBHY &
70008756 S

8L°40L'€0Z'T
9L TETLLV'T §
0C99e8rL'T §
YOEELOPTT $
00229281 §

#% SI9QE|IBAY 41N 7153

PETPIRLTT
£T9TS'ZET'T
86'790°690'T
ZT'SST'8T0T
Y9 1L9696
08'96+%5T6
9L'0ZS'6L8

00'7£9°/E8

$

Wwnowy A1|ed *153

anusAdl PIBPN $530%a pPUB SpUN) papuadXaun 40 (E10] PILEWIST 44k
-Junolie Adljod pug JenioE UDBMIS] E1OP SaUBeg pund Paidwilssiun PIlBUIIST 4
leu xel TZOT UMop Ang 01000°0025+ TEE'B6ZS SPMRU] 4 SeIoN

00'E98'TZST S %5+ 6TTEOPYIET S 1707
OUE98TLLT $ {9%5+) 6T'Z09'BOLBT $ azaT
D0E98'TC0C s (96G+) LE9TLLTRYT $ S20T
00'E98'TTLT s (%5+) 89'€52°6969T § ¥20zZ
00°€98°0vt'T s (965+) S6'EFT'IOT'OT $ £202
00'€98T/9T S (%S+) ZEETITEEST § zzoz
00+SZ 0T0'E S (965+) SEGL9'959PT $ T2z
{ienpe) 00FST0TO'E S {lemi3e) QO'ZLYS'096'ET $ ordord
0Z0Z/TL/ZT 4o sea4n 153 suoneudoiddy “153 1ED) |EISH]
suoneudoidde AJunod pue ‘[0oYIS ‘UMO1 3UI JO |B101 3Y3 4O %9 :Adjod

[Z07 - TZ0T ueld Wuswadeueyy ajue|eg pung palalisaiun

POOMLLION JO UMO]
TZ0Z/6E/11



. TOWN OF NORTHWOOD NH 2022 WARRANT ARTICLES

Article 1: Elections
To choose all necessary officers for the ensuing year.

Article 2: Zoning Amendment

Article 3: 2022 OPERATING BUDGET

Shall the Town raise and appropriate as an operating budget, not including appropriations by special
warrant articles and other appropriations voted separately, the amounts set forth on the budget posted
with the warrant or as amended by vote of the first session, for the purposes set forth therein, totaling
Four million sixty-three thousand one hundred and eighty-nine dollars ($4,063,189). Should this
article be defeated, the default budget shall be three million seven hundred thirty-two thousand one
hundred and forty-eight dollars ($3,732,148) which is the same as last year, with certain adjustments
required by previous action of the town or by law; or the governing body may hold one special meeting,
in accordance with RSA 40:13, X and XVI, to take up the issue of a revised operating budget only. (Tax
Impact Net of estimated revenue $3.06.) (Majority vote required) (Recommended by the Board of
Selectmen 4-1 Mr. Guzofski voting no} (Recommended by the Budget Committee)

Article 4: HHIGHWAY DUMP TRUCK PURCHASE

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of one hundred and twenty-six thousand
Dollars {$126,000) for the purchase of a six-wheel dump truck with plow, wing and sander for the
highway department and to authorize the withdrawal of one hundred and twenty-six thousand
dollars ($126,000) from the Highway Equipment Capital Reserve Account. This purchase replaces
the existing 2006 six-wheel dump truck. (No Tax Impact) (Majority vote required) (Recommended
by the Board of Selectmen 5-0) (Recommended by the Budget Committee 0-0)

Article 5: COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT PURCHASE

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate the sum of thirty-three thousand dollars {$33,000) for
the acquisition of communication equipment pursuant to the third and final year of the three-year Fire
Department Mebile Communications Equipment Replacement Plan. The plan will replace all our
portable and mobile radios over the three-year period. This purchase is in accordance with the Town'’s
Capital Improvement Plan. Said amount to come from the unassigned fund balance as of December
31, 2021 (Tax Impact $0.) (Majority vote required) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-
0) (Recommended by the Budget Commitiee 0-0)

Article 6: ROAD CONSTRUCTION/RESURFACING/PAVING AND DITCHING

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of one hundred seventy-five thousand
dollars ($175,000) to be used for the construction, reconstruction, paving, and ditching and/or
resurfacing of town roads, and the refurbishing of ditches and culverts. Proposed Town Road Projects
including paving, shimming, crack sealing etc. on a portion of Bow St., Jenness Pond Rd., Old
Pittsfield Rd, Old Turnpike Rd. and Ye Old Canterbury Rd in accordance with the Town’s 2022 road
plan. Said amount to come from the unassigned fund balance as of December 31, 2021 (Tax Impact
$0.) (Majority vote required) {Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-0) (Recommended by
the Budget committee 0-0)

Article 7: RT 4 RECREATION COMPLEX IMPROVEMENTS

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of twenty-seven thousand dollars
($27,000) to continue improvements to the complex including but not limited to expansion of parking,
improving drainage, ledge removal, loaming and seeding and general improvements to the existing
fields. Said amount to come from the unassigned fund balance as of December 31, 2021. Tax Impact
$0.) (Majority vote required) {(Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-0) (Recommended by
the Budget committee 0-0)

11/22/2021 Draft Page1of4



- TOWN OF NGRTHWOOD NH 2022 WARRANT ARTICLES

Article 8: TOWN MASTER PLAN UPDATE

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of eighteen thousand dollars ($18,000)
to begin the updating of the Town's 2002 master plan. This sum will provide an update of the Vision
and Land Use Chapters which are the required sections. Revisions to the master plan are
recommended every 5 to 10 years. Failure to update and keep a master plan current may put in
jeopardy the legality of any ordinances that depends on a master plan. Said amount to come from
taxation. (Tax Impact $03.) (Majority vote required) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen
5-0) (Recommended by the Budget committee 0-0)

Article 9: FIRE APPARATUS LEASE/PURCHASE PAYMENT

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate fiffy-two thousand two hundred thirty-seven
dollars ($52,237) as the second payment on a 5-year lease/purchase agreement for a Tanker Truck
with said funds to come from the Fire Rescue Vehicie Replacement Special Revenue Fund
established for this purpose. If this article is defeated the vehicle must be returned and the town loses
the $300,000 down payment and the first-year payment. (No Tax Impact) (Majority vote required)
(Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-0) (Recommended by the Budget Committee 0-0)

Article10: AMBULANCE LEASE PURCHASE PAYMENT

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate twenty-six thousand two hundred twenty-five
dollars ($26,225), as the second payment on a 7-year lease/purchase agreement for an Ambulance
with said funds to come from the Fire Rescue Vehicle Replacement Special Revenue Fund
established for this purpose. If this article is defeated the vehicle must be returned and the town loses
the $100,000 down payment and the first-year payment. (No Tax Impact) (Majority vote required)
(Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-0) (Recommended by the Budget Committee 0-0)

Article 11: HIGHWAY DUMP TRUCK LEASE/PURCHASE

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate a sum of twenty-six thousand four hundred
thirty-nine doilars ($26,439) for the fourth-year lease payment of the seven-year lease/purchase
agreement of a highway dump truck that was approved at the 2019 Town Meeting. If this is defeated
the vehicle must be returned and the town loses all the money it has spent in prior years. (Tax
impact $0.04) (Majority vote required) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-0)
{Recommended by the Budget Committee 0-0)

Article 12: HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT BACKHOE LEASE/PURCHASE PAYMENT

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of twenty thousand two hundred
ninety-eight dollars {$20,298) for the fourth of five yearly payments for the lease/purchase of the
backhoe. This lease agreement was approved in 2018 and does contain an escape clause so if the
article is defeated the vehicle must be returned and all prior expenditures will be lost. (Tax Impact
$0.03) (Majority vote required) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-0) (Recommended
by the Budget Committee 0-0)

Article 13: EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND DEPOSITS

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxmlmxxxx($xxx;c:)gggggg)5 to be placed in the following existing
expendable trust funds created under RSA 31:19 - a. These amounts represent the amount of user
fees deposited in the general fund in 2021 for these purposes, and the appropriation shall be funded
by the withdrawal of the sum from the unexpended fund balance as of December 31, 2021. Current

balance as of December 31, 2021: Cable $xxxxxx, Transfer Station $xxxxxxx, and Cemetery: $xxxxx.

11/22/2021 Draft . Page 2 0f 4



* TOWN OF NORTHWOOD NH 2022 WARRANT ARTICLES

Cable Transfer Station Cemetery
Expendable Trust Fund Expendable Trust Fund Expendable Trust Fund
$IOOOXXXXX XXXXXXXXX EXXXXXXX

.(No Tax Impact) (Majority vote required) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 0-0)
(Recommended by the Budget committee (0-0)

Article 14: VESTED BENEFIT EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND DEPOSIT

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of ten thousand dollars ($10,000) to be
added to the Benefit Vested Time Expendable Trust Fund previously established. Current balance as
of December 31, 2021: $xxxxx. (Tax Impact $0.02) (Majority vote required) (Recommended by
the Board of Selectmen 5-0) (Recommended by the Budget Committee 14-0)

Article 15: HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of forty thousand dollars ($40,000) to
be deposited into the previously established Highway Equipment Capital Reserve Fund. Said amount
to come from the unassigned fund balance as of December 31, 2021. Current balance in this fund as
of December 31, 2021 3XXXXX. (Tax Impact $0.03) (Majority vote required) (Recommended by
the Board of Selectmen 5-0) (Recommended by the Budget Committee 0-0)

Article 16: POLICE EQUIPMENT CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of six thousand dollars ($6,000) to be
deposited into the previously established Police Equipment Capital Reserve Fund. Current balance in
this fund as of December 31, 2021: $XXXX. (Tax Impact $0.01) {Majority vote required)
(Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-0) (Recommended by the Budget Commiittee 0-0)

Article 17: LAGOON MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX($XxXXXX). to
be placed in the Lagoon Maintenance and Repair Expendabie Trust Fund and to fund this
appropriation by authorizing the withdrawal of that amount from the Lagoon Special Revenue Fund
held by the Northwood Treasurer. Current balance as of December 31, 2021; $XXXX (No Tax
Impact) (Majority vote required) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen (0-0)
(Recommended by the Budget Committee {0-0)

Article 18: AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES PREVENTION EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of seven thousand dollars ($7,000) to
be deposited into the previously established Aquatic Invasive Spemes Prevention Expendable Trust
Fund. Current balance in this fund as of December 31, 2021 js $XXXXX. (Tax Impact $0.01)
(Majority vote required) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-0) (Recommended by the
Budget Committee 14-0)

Article 19: AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES TREATMENT AND CONTROL EXPENDABLE TRUST
FUND

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of twelve thousand dollars ($12,000)
to be deposited into the previously established Aquatic Invasive Species Treatment and Control
Expendable Trust Fund. Current balance in this fund as of December 31, 2021 is $XXXX. (Tax

11/22/2021 Draft Page 3 of 4



" TOWN OF NORTHWOOD NH 2022 WARRANT ARTICLES

Impact $0.02) (Majority vote required) {Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-0)
{Recommended by the Budget Committee 0-0)

Article 20: TERRESTRIAL INVASIVE SPECIES EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of ten thousand ($10,000) to be
deposited into the previously established Terrestrial Invasive Species Expendable Trust Fund.
Current balance as of December 31, 2021 is SXXXXX. (Majority vote required) (Tax Impact $0.01)
{Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5/0) (Recommended by the Budget Committee 0/0)

Article 21: FACILITIES COMMITTEE EXPENDABLE TRUST DEPOSIT

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of twenty-five thousand dollars
{$25,000} to be deposited into the Facilities Committee Expendable Trust Fund previously established
for the maintenance, improvement, repairs, and replacement of general government buildings
including the Chesley Memorial Library. Said amount to come from the unassigned fund balance as
of December 31, 2021. Current balance in this fund as of December 31, 2021: $XXXXX. (Tax Impact
$0) (Majority vote required) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5-0} (Recommended by
the Budget Committee 0-0)

Article 22: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000) to
be deposited into the Information Technology Capital Reserve Fund for the maintenance and
replacement of the Town’s computer hardware and software programs. The balance in this fund as of
December 31, 2021 is $XXXXX . Said amount to come taxation. {Tax Impact $.02). Majority vote
required. (Recommend by the Board of Selectmen 5-0) {(Recommended by the Budget
Committee 0-0)

Article 23: ROAD IMPROVEMENT EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND _

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) to
be deposited into the Roads Improvement Expendable Trust fund for improvements to Town roads
including but not limited to paving, installing and replacing culverts, tree removal prior to road work,
crack sealing, ditching, grading, and full reconstruction, etc. Said amount to come from the
unassigned fund balance as of December 31, 2021. Said funds will be used for road improvement
projects as outlined in the Town's 2022 Road Surface Management Plan and for emergency road
repairs as they arise. (No Tax impact) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen (5-0)
{Recommended by the Budget Committee 0-0)

Article 24: CABLE EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND.

To see if the Town will vote to expand the purposes of the Cable Expendable Trust Fund established
in 2000 from “creating, maintaining, and upgrading a broadcast system” to include paying costs for
improving communications to Town citizens from Town's Boards, Committees, and Departments. Said

improvements to include but not limited to e-mail communications, message signage, newsletters, etc.
2/3 vote required. (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen 5/0)

Article 25: NARROWS FIRE STATION PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of twenty-five thousand ($25,000) to
repave the apron from the street to the building at the entrance to the Narrows fire station. Said
amount to come from taxation. (Tax Impact $.04) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen {5-0)
(Recommended by the Budget Committee 0-0)

Article 26: OTHER BUSINESS
To transact any other business that can legally come before this meeting.

11/22/2021 Draft Page 4 of 4



ORIGINAL ARTICLE FROM 2000

ARTICLE #9: Selectman Peterson moved and Mr. McNally seconded to see if the municipality
would vote to create an expendable cable franchise general fund trust fund under the provisions
of RSA 31:19-a, to be known as the Cable Expendable Trust Fund, for the purpose of receiving
grant and franchise money to be used for creating, maintaining and upgrading a broadcast
system (PEG) for the Town of Northwood, and to appoint the Board of Selectmen as agents to
expend such funds, including interest, and to raise and appropriate the sum of Nine thousand
one hundred seventy-six dollars and forty-two cents ($9,176.42) for this purpose. Discussion
follows as to whether this was to cover the costs for others to receive cable and Selectman
Peterson explained that it was to establish a community bulletin board and to authorize the
acceptance of franchise money. The question was asked if this would allow future airing of
Selectmen meetings and other public meetings, and it was advised that eventually that was the

intention. After more discussion the article was moved and the vote was in the affirmative

Proposed Article

Article 22 Cable Expendable Trust Fund Reform

To see if the Town will vote to expand the original intent of the Cable Expendable Trust Fund,
which was established in 2000, (21 years ago), to now include other means of improving the
communications between the Towns boards, committees, and departments with the town's
residents. In 2000, the principle means of communication between the town and its residents
was through a community bulletin board on a cable channel. Voting for this article would allow
the Town to use this fund for other means of communication between the Town and its
residents such as but not limited to: email communications, a sign at Town Hall, electronic
newsletters, etc. The Board of Selectmen will remain the agents to expend such funds, as stated
in the original warrant article. (2/3 vote required) (Recommended by the Board of Selectmen
5/0)



Sales Analysis Results
Northwood - 11/10/2021

Sales Analysis Statistics

Number of Sales: 9%
Minimum Sales Ratio: 0.1910
Meaximum Sales Ratio: 1.5044
Aggregate Sales Ratio: 0.7770

Mean Sales Ratio:
Median Sales Ratio:
Standard Deviation:

Coefficient of Dispersion:

Price Related Differential:

0.8118

0.8184

0.1813

16.3909

1.0448

Sales Analysis Criteria

Sold: 1/£/21 - 11/08/2021
Building Value: 0 - 99999999
Land Value: 0 - 99999995
Current Use CR: 0 - 99999955
Year Built: 1600 - 2021

Story Height: ALL

Base Rate: ALL

Qualified: YES

Improved: YES

View: All

Include Comm./Ind./Util.: YES

Sale Ratios: 0.000 - 999.999

Bldg Eff. Area: 0 - 99999999
Land Use: ALL

Acres: (0 - 99599599

Trend: 0.000% Prior to 11/08/2021
Neighborhood: ALL

Zone: ALL

Unqualified: NO

Vacant: YES

Waterfront: All




120Z/01/11

08
PO'SL 81 120T 03 £00T 120¢
97’8 [4# 00T 01 86l 00T
S8°LL ic £861 015961 £861
6T 8L Sl 7961 01 9161 ¥o61
Se6L € P61 01 LT61 S¥6l
05798 i 9761 018061 9z61
LE°LS € L061 016881 Lo61
ze06 1 8881 01 0L81 88831
887911 1 6981 01 1681 6981
LE¥9 i 0581 03 ZEBI 0581
§0°001 i TIST 91 ¥6LL zigl
9£°96 4 E6LT => £6L1>
001 X §/V UBIPIIAL - S[@21E JO # %

tele 2002 £851 ve6i SrBL 8e6L L0BL |l 8981 ogsl clgl £8LL>

ST | °

0%

0CL

UOIINIISUG)) JO IBIX AQ 0Ny S/V UBIPIJA:POOSMYLION



[T0T/OT/T1

68
06°001 I A AT €176«
€96 I C1TC 0118y £1zZ¢
88911 I ZIS T O3 ZIHY ZI8Y
95786 1 LIy 0110 1R874
7T86 z 010t 01 019°C 010¥
60511 ! 609°¢ M 60T°€E 609¢
SE6L L g07°C 01308°C 80C¢
79°¢8 t LOR'T 01 LOV'T L08zT
ISur 73 Ll 90%°C 01 900°C 90T
SRLL i SON‘Z 01 S09°1 $00T
€6°8L gl $09°1 01 $0T°1 091
6T 8L LI £0Z°'1 O €08 £021
0818 ¥ 708 01 TV 708
00X S/V URIPIIN g SI9248d JO #
€lLég=< clLes

clLay Lt 0L0¥ 609¢ 80ZE 4082 0¥z Q02 091 e0gl 08

os

ool

BIIY IANIII Aq ONEY S/V UBIPIA:POOMYLION



1200111

96
1240y I 0Ll
86°¢I1 [ SEL
5601 [ 011
£8°901 ¥ SOt
¥r6o 9 0601
9£'96 9 $6°0
cT 00 11 06'0
6878 ¥l $80
¥e6L £l 080
96°CL 6 SLO
9TIL g 0L°0
c0To £C L=
001 X §/V URIDIFA E SpEared ”E # W%
g’ = sl oLt S0°% 580 080 7Y 0Le LG

SN

ol

051

SONEY ARG JO UONNGLISI( :POOMILION



HeeEvL<

67°3¢ I CHT6EF IS < Jackl<
08T 1 H66E°066% 01 689°¢38% 31966
8669 ¢ $89°688% 01 8L6'FLLS 3988
9619 I LLE'PLLS OL LOTHG9S SSLL
096'€9 z 997 199$ 01 955°ECCS 799
89°pL z1 $CG°ESES 01 SHRTTIS 3ITSS
118 6T PERTEFS 0L FE1'TECS HEF
L6718 £z CEITEES OV €TH 1TTS WZEE
65706 ¥1 TV IS O ZILOLLS p A Y
$9°68 o1 LIS = il
001 X S/V UBIDSI  jg s[RAIRg JO # =
pii=lsc) >988 MeiL oo M¥SS MEFY MEeT - WLEZ Miii>

ALLJ RS AQ ONBY S/V UBIPIIAI:POOMYLION

0oL

gL

120T/01/11



68

0ce8
£6°0L
££'88
v6' 1L
L1°08

¥
0C
01
6
9%

HAVYEL AYOLS 08T
HANVIL AJOLS 00°C
AAVYEL AMOLS §4°1
AV AMOLS 0571
JNVHEd AJOLS 001

H-HS
{d-HS
OHS
d-HS
V-HS

001 X §/V UBIP3IA] B

3F-HS aHs

‘S[aIRg JO %

oHS

gHs

Y-HS

WSIY A10} AQ 0NEY S/V UBIPIA:POOMYIION

Gg

E20T/01/11



S8LL
8068
IVLiL
T6'LL
7683
6008
$0'C9 -
86l
65 VL

I %002 001+ DAV
I 0S+HHDVHIAY
¥ OF+HDVUIAY
¥ QE+HDVIIAY
0C 0CHIDVIIAY
81 0I+dDVIIAY
I ANVTAOVH
Iy HOVIHAY
9 OI-HOVIIAY

4N

N

I-N
H-N
DN
IN
XN
H-N

001 X §/V UBIPIA] B

spalRg IO # o

[

PooyI0qYSION Aq OEY §/V UBIPIAI:POOMYLION

120Z/01/11



56
oL [ oA GNd SYONTSONT
12°0L Z WY T ASANMVH AAYH
15719 9 V1 AOOMHEINY TMN
80638 I Y VT AM0TT9M0d
L6'0L £ TVHNY ANOd DNOTT

£8°C8 [4: TVINd

01
60
L0
90
70

001 XS/V URIPPN g SPIEd 0 # Wﬁm

AU0Z Aq 0NBY S/V UBIPIA[:POOMYLION

T20Z/01/T1



1Z0Z/01/11

96

89638 9 0f <
LLT8 82 01 91T
S¢v8 <1 (AL
05708 Ll [og
9LTL ¥T : §010
<008 9 0

001 X §/V UEIDA E spPaIed JO # wf%

a58aIIY Aq OJBY S/V UBIPIJAI:POOMUYLION



96

06°001 L 1D
cLL8 01 ANVIA
69°6L ! SSHIOOVILM
oL 14! LNYAA LM
05°6L v ILTOW
L6718 Ly | R

001 X S/V UGIPIN  S[aaBg JO # =

S8IOOVHLIM

IS pasoxduy Aq oney S/V UBIPIJA:POOMYLION

1Z0ZA /1T



1Z0Z/01/11

68

06'£9 ¥ 0E+DAY £v-0O
81°73 P 0TH+DAY V-0
LOPS I 01+DAY V-0
S6'3L ¥y DAY ov-0
1758 o 01 HAY MOTad 1g-0
6T8L 1 STHAV MO1dd zg-0

001 X §/V uBIp3] ‘w S[221Ed JO 4 %

£9-0 4] -0 0v-0 180 2a-0

0s

Apeng) Suipping £q oney S/V UBIPIIN:POOMYION



od:Median A/S Ratio for Views/Waterfront/Other

Northwo




1 8824

TE0Z/6T/TT uosuyor Ja1em Ag paledalg

1 &%
T SUOIIDLSDS UM SISNQE O} 2|ES 3sTI0y-y| 212|0Wo) ND/509/ A yStH ., , 3jes sepngy Aladold paums umoL[TZ0Z/aT/8 | ey
i
=dwon LIA/sog/rm ysiy FSEDIOU| $97RY SDUBNGIY Bulpteday BulieaH Jijaqnd | TZ0z/0T/8 | ot
e k14
[~ 1e3ap 198pnq way auy Sunsanbal speay uawedsp o3 aseysed anss| a1 dwon NEESTT ysiH 5580014 Uoeledald 188png T7Ad U84 | TZ0Z/v/2 Lid
£
T "9 uoledc| “TZ/9T/0T s1ep uowdny| | apdwod HEIS/S09/TAN FETE] JRBUOMNY UM LCIONY JlOnd 1P TZ0T/4/8 [ ZF
T - L
. sdWrel 3} ADAZEH 1§ POOMULION O3 SUSWBA0IAW] (1183534 Jzaidwor $30/WOoDUOD/EA U3iH sduwies 1200 Jo UoNIpUOd 31BN|eAT|TZ0Z/L/T | oF
| _ IR =
Oz0z/T0 JO s3uiplily $3g Ssauppe ‘dIYSISUMO aLjuIRIap EIEIG ) A [e:-1TH] digsiaump Weq a%eq AsnleH =1e8asaau)| TZ0Z/L/s | 8t
: 3
190 3BUBYD §jn4 03 J01Id SWEIB0IC IUBBUNPR LN ﬁ SLN/TA/ID [EEITT, 2IeMOS BOUEULS MaN UM 241, 09| TZOZ/6T/0T | 9€
At =
- """ SLIN 01 pun3oiq Wol} e1ep Sueisuel: uSeq| | ssa00ad ul SLIN/TANIS YBIK 8JBMJOS IUELILI MIN O3 UORSUE L JUSWIAIAW TZ0Z/6T/0T | vE
£g
- TZ/TE/E Bunaaw 351 “33813033u 0} winfuosuod paulel] | ssasoud ug JRURPY/s08,/TAR 0| $520014 [eMalay wawsauBy aswoueis AL 3|qeD| Tzoz/ST/T|2E
‘-mum_a_..c|ou‘__u:=\.nmam\m._”\mo Buiuuidaq sBuitesw sog yoes Buunp manss| | ssaocsd ul ram/sod wnipay SBIUBLIPA() PUB S2131|0d UAMO] Jo MaadYd| 1Z0Z/S/T __u.m
ZZ0Z/T/T 10 23ep aArPajs pasodold sog/sa/TAm winpam 5994 NWI34 BuIp(ing M3 U0 SulleaH d1qnd | TZ0zZ/6/€ Mw

e | .
Ty eSS SSASIP 01 $9aIUGIOY PUE SPIRO (18 10 BUlsaW € 37IUeRI0 S08/TAr WnIp3IN SAWIWIOD JO BUIRJUC) B SZEFID| T20Z/ET/Y mw
191jys AoUsBI3WS 10} NOW dOJAA3D O1 QINT PUB UILIPE 100UJs /m wiom| | ssacold u) sog/Ag/ M Wnpan Ja17US ASuadiawg oy [ooyas yuM OO doeasd | TZ0g/ v/ MM
T €2
T S SR USLIUIE35] I JT0] SSappe T 7T wnipay 3RAN 530 WBG puCd YIIND SSRUPPY| TE0Z/62/9 |22
T e AT ioy 10q yum Fupdaw Buynpayps| | sseooud U 1OG/a0/tm yBiH anss] 8eu|el] UO[IDIsIRIY| FLY PUE 1S MOg | TZ0Z/0T/9 MM
) \1 “spuny peledpiueun assyl asn 03 moy uo indu) ajjgnd Supsas sog/Tm ySiH SpUn} YdyY JO 950 Jo) SulleaH 21gqnd | 1202/82/6 M_F.
i Ll
Fuipusd R USIH 195N UM JO MIIASY D6 | TZ0T/¥E/8 |81

W

‘ T syednooe pue Jespy uolssiu/o81800 €1 ‘papasu [|13S 41 euriralep| | ssaooid ul , $Ca/ T USIH $95.BYD JI9Y L PUE SI3IUWWO) [ O MBINSY PIeog|TZ0L/ ST/ M”
77 snyels siempaey ‘ucposjord weiBoad ‘seoiperd pue ssp)jod mainay sseooud Ul ARISLIEIN/3D/ TR ySIH UOIDaI0.d ANINDas Joghd s1epdn pue malaay | 1Z0g/6/E M__”
0z/£ uo Sunsaw goyary Jauwns/Futids ate| Ut urdag 01 ssadoud| [ ssaa0id ul 2d¥I5/80/tM T Wia3sAs IsWaBeuelA SoBLINS PRCY M3N 338|dWos | TZ0T/F/T Mw

o 21835 da1g pue apeio s8em saepdn| | sse00.d Ul 30/508/tM uSiH 31695 8dem 1epdn | 1ede/se/ m
o ww.mwum:‘g.@m womﬁswMw_.‘._.m‘_‘_&mcwowmmﬂ_mwmmw@vmam?ﬁ foljod Jusuna eaeH| | sssocad u) S0/ - yBiH Rljod |suussiad a1epdn pue mandy| TZOZ/ST/T M
210N SmEg (s)osuBissy [PAdT Aqse], pasET are(] w

- ATIOLL] . £
ToERUEN JSB1, UONBNSILIUDY pUE pIeog 1099S[ ¢

TZ0g/6L/UE paepdpy T T T T POOMILION JO MO |

N 7 _ 3 ] ] T T v




7 3fey

TCOT/EL/TT uosSuyar Jajtem Ag pasedaly

L J€ 0} s3o50ed oul Ja3png| | 91a|dilod TE0Z/8T/TT 30/ UBIH 14 01 uoNNgUISIp 107 §7 03 283pNgE SO8 1BAIIRA | TZOZ/PT/2 |89

T T dndedm 7/1T 9¢/01 g uorssasyiom g L/0T Suoissss omi| | eiejdios TTsmouEas| | 3/tm/sHa UsiH 504 01 suohejuasald 198png pesH uawnedsq| 1z0z/ve/8 wm

sz/7 uo Rueduics uBissp/As0y Yiim Pojnpayss Sulsewl| | s15idwos| [ 1Ziefe1/6 120Z/T/8 HEIS/S0a/TA winpsi SUSAaA Umo L araud pue epdn| TZ0Z/ST/T wm

S

o o . 219w Tenefet/oT SpeaHa/ID/ i [FeTTH] sog 01198png ZzZAd Y1 1oM12d|T202/v2/8 Mm

T uoisspuwWoD 53y WODU0) S08/M 11 ULIUOD PUE SMIEls Suluius1ep| | e18|dwiod| |TZ0T/ST/0T || Te0r/0E/S s09/TMm udie Kuadoig peump umo| S[(ejieny JO UOHDNY 30 3125|  TZ0Z/9/1 mm
N 1 f H E| ad 4 v




F4L
TOWN OF NORTHWOOD, NEW HAMPSHIRE
Office of Town Clerk/Tax Collector

818 First New Hampshire Turnpike, Northwood NH 03261
(603) 942-5586 Ext. 2002 Email: mrusso@northwoodnh.org
Town Website: www.northwoodnh.org
Hours: Mon. & Thurs. gam-4pm
Tues. & Wed. 1oam-6pm

Fri.-Sun. Closed

MNovember 10, 2021

To Select Board:

As I watched the town BOS meeting on Tuesday November 9, 2021. You had asked what hours I work,
please see below for hours:
* Monday, we open at 9am and close at 4pm I am here by 8:30am and leave at 4:30pm
* Tuesday, we open at 10am and close at 6pm, I am here by 9:00am and leave at 6:30pm
»  Wednesday, we open at 10am and close at 6pm, I am here by 9:00am and leave at 6:3 Opm
o Thursday, we open at 9am and close at 4pm, I am here by 8:30am and leave at 4:30pm
» [ physically work 35 hours a week (unless there are elections/conferences)

Our office is open 30 hours per week to the public and myself and deputy with the exception of the fire and
police departments, no other town offices/departments are open to the public more than 35 hours.
We are here 30min. prior to open to set up our computers, unlock our cabinets, wipe down/tidy up the
lobby, go thru emails, print online transactions and listen to voice mails on a daily basis.

My office is responsible for:
» Issuance of motor vehicle registrations, transfers, duplicate and title transactions

Prepare and send out monthly renewal notices
New boats and renewals

Marriage licenses, birth and death certificates (Vital Records)

Register/renew dog licenses

We administer all local, state and federal elections

Voter registration forms

Absentee ballots

We are responsible for the issuance and collection of ali taxes assessed to property owners.
Often, we are the first point of contact with local officials that residents encounter

» Prepare Tax Liens and Deed letters throughout the year
» Wealso tend to our drop box outside our office door and check our mail upstairs daily
» Close out with printed reports and make deposits nightly (for clerk and tax purposes)

« ® o 2 & & & 3

We have residents and outside residents that come in and need assistance with our records to view from
previous years (example a resident may want to come in look at any vital records from the 1900’s, look at
previous town reports).

Sincerely,

[eot
Marisa Russo
Town Clerk/Tax Collector
Enclased 15 o lax  wre ™ea o boodone
Qﬂ'r \"5\%'



F9L

November 15, 2021

Northwood Board of Selectmen,

This letter is to inform you of my resignation from League Coordinator. This resignation is effective
immediately. Please reach out at the number below if you would like to discuss this any further.

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

Ken Seymour

603-340-6466



